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Dear Shareholder:

The year 2002 was an outstanding year for
United Security Bancshares, Inc. Despite the
continued challenges of interest rates and the
economic environment, our Company produced
record after-tax earnings of $9.2 million, surpass-
ing last year’s earnings by more than 39%.

Return on assets and return on equity were
1.72% and 14.05% respectively, compared with
1.28% and 9.72% the prior year. Earnings per
share increased from $1.88 in 2001 to $2.82 this
past year, an improvement of 50%. Also, divi-
dends declared in 2002 exceeded the prior year by
almost 18%. These and many other improvements
translate into a very sound investment for you, our

shareholders.

Average assets for the past year were $532.4
million, an increase of $16.1 million over 2001.
Average loans increased almost $27 million or
8.5% to $345.4 million. Average deposits grew
approximately 3.4% to reach $357.5 million for
the year.

Without a doubt, the most significant
improvement this past year was that of Accept-
ance Loan Company (“ALC"), the finance com-
pany subsidiary of First United Security Bank.
ALC posted earnings of $1.2 million compared
with losses of $1.4 million and $2.9 million for the
previous two years. ALC has been reduced from
thirty-three offices to twenty-six with the remain-
ing two Florida offices being sold this past year.
Overall loan delinquencies at year-end reflected
the lowest delinquency level in more than four
years.

Our stock repurchase plan announced in May
2001 was revised in June 2002 to effectively dou-
ble the number of shares authorized for repurchase
to 714,602 shares. The repurchase plan continued
to be successful throughout the year with 378,643
shares being repurchased at year-end.

Our Company continues to pursue growth
consistent with earnings performance and asset
quality. In July, we opened our newest branch
office in Calera, Alabama. Calera is one of the
fastest growing areas within the state, and ours is
only the second bank within the city. By year-end
this new office reported loans of $1.3 million and
deposits of $2.7 million. We consider this to be
one of our primary areas for growth in the future.

Construction began on our new Tuscaloosa
branch office this past September. We expect this
facility to be open for business by mid-year. This
office will allow us to expand our customer base
even further into Tuscaloosa County.

We are very pleased with the performance of
United Security Bancshares, Inc. stock during the
first few months of 2003. We feel that with our
continued emphasis on exceptional performance
and credit quality with controlled growth, United
Security Bancshares, Inc. stock should continue to
perform very favorably.

We certainly could not have completed such
a successful year without the combined efforts of
many individuals. We wish to thank our board
members, officers, and staff for their continued
commitment to the ongoing success of this organ-
ization.

Thank you once more for your continued
support and investment in United Security Banc-
shares, Inc. We appreciate the opportunity to
serve you.

Sincerely,

Hardie B. Kimbrough
Chairman, Board of Directors

¢ oy Ao

R. Terry Phillips
President and Chief Executive Officer
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United Securitv Bancshares, Inc., a Delaware Corporation (herein referred to as “United Security”, “United Security
Bancshares” or the “Company”), is a bank holding company with its principal offices in Thomasville, Alabama. United
Security operates a commercial banking subsidiary, First United Security Bank (the “Bank”). The Bank has seventeen bank-
ing offices located in Thomasville, Coffeeville, Fulton, Gilbertown, Grove Hill, Butler, Jackson, Brent, Centreville, Wood-
stock, Harpersville, Calera and Bucksville, Alabama. Its market area includes Clarke, Choctaw, Bibb and portions of
Marengo, Sumter, Washington, Wilcox, Chilton, Hale, Monroe, Tuscaloosa, Shelby, Perry and Jefferson Counties in
Alabama, as well as Clarke, Lauderdale, and Wayne Counties in Mississippi. United Security is also the parent company of
First Security Courier Corporation (“FSCC”), an Alabama corporation. FSCC is a courier service organized to transport
items for processing to the Federal Reserve for companies located in Southwest Alabama.

The Bank owrs all of the stock of Acceptance Loan
Company, Inc. (“ALC”), an Alabama corporation. ALC is a ASSETS
finance company organized for the purpose of making and (MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)
purchasing consumer loans. ALC has twenty-six offices $550
located in Central and South Alabama, and Southeast Mis-
sissippi. The headquarters of ALC is located in Jackson,
Alabama. 450

500

FUSB Reinsurance, Inc. (“FUSB Reinsurance”), an  4gp
Arizona Corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Bank, reinsures or “underwrites” credit life and credit accident 350
and health insurance policies sold to the Bank’s and ALC’s
consumer loan customers. FUSB Reinsurance is responsible
for the first level of risk on these policies up to a specified 250
maximum amount, and the primary third-party insurer retains
the remaining risk. The third-party insurer is also responsible 200
for performing most of the administrative functions of FUSB
Reinsurance on a contract basis.

At December 31, 2002, United Security had con-
solidated assets of $535.3 million, deposits of $353.1 million, 50
and shareholders’ equity of $67.0 million. Total assets =
increased by $122 million, or 2.3%, in 2002. This increase is 0 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
primarily attributed to the loan growth realized by the Bank.

The Bank represents the funding source for ALC.

300
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A high priority continues to be placed on efficiency and uniformity among the Bank’s seventeen offices and ALC’s
twenty-six offices in an effort to improve the delivery of services to our customers. The loan review process continues to
receive strong emphasis in our quality-control program. Particular emphasis is being directed toward effective loan origi-
nation and credit quality control.

Delivery of the best possible services to customers remains an overall operational focus of the Bank. We recognize that
attention to details and responsiveness to customers’ desires are critical to customer satisfaction. The Bank continues to
employ the most current technology, both in its financial services and in the training of its 280 full-time equivalent
employees, to ensure customer satisfaction and convenience.




UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(In Thousands of Dollars, Except Per Share Amounts)

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Interest Revenue ........ ... i, $ 45,752 $ 47,776 % 48,323 $ 44919 $ 43,255
Interest Expense . ... ..o o i 14,134 18,419 18,292 15,365 15,518
Net Interest Revenue .. ... ... 31,618 29,357 30,031 29,554 27,137
Provision for Loan Losses . . ...... ... oo 3,859 5,255 6,837 4,305 3,187
Non-Interest Revenue ......... ... . .. 5,069 4,730 4,883 4,747 4,558
Non-Interest Expense .......... ... ... ... . .. 20,032 19,493 19,106 18,534 17,008
Income Before Income Taxes ............ .. ... .. ..... 12,796 9,339 8,971 11,462 12,100
Income Taxes ... ..ot 3,621 2,552 2,193 3,302 3,521
Net Income Before Cumulative Effect of a Change in

Accounting Principle .. ..., ... $ 9,175 $ 6,787 % 6,778 % 8160 % 8,579
Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle .... $ 0 $ (200) 0 % 0 % 0
Net Income After Cumulative Effect of a Change in

Accounting Principle .. ... oo $ 9175 $ 6,587 $ 6,778 $ 8,160 $ 8579
Net Income Per Share:

Basic v $ 282 % 189 19 $ 229 % 242

Diluted ... $ 282 % 1.88 189 % 228 $ 240

Average Number of Shares Qutstanding (000) .......... 3,253 3,494 3,570 3,561 3,543
PERIOD END STATEMENT OF CONDITION
Total AsSets ..ot $535,318  $523,112  3$509,165 $476,599  $450,073
Loans, Net .. ..o 351,434 332,994 296,941 276,172 235,060
Deposits .ot 353,100 354,815 338,156 326,751 326,645
Shareholders’ Equity . ......... ... . L 67,032 65,206 67,628 61,671 60,568
AVERAGE BALANCES
Total ASSEtS .ot e $532,409 $516,305 $491,580 $459,922  $439,080
Average Earning Assets ........ ... . . i 498,868 486,615 454,055 424,074 408,506
Loans, Net . ...t e 345374 318453 295,394 256,192 231,792
DEPOSIES « oottt e 357,539 345919 331,877 328,263 320,958
Shareholders’ Equity ........... . ... ... e 65,309 67,136 63,604 61,140 57,409
PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Net Income to:

Average Total Assets .. ... 1.72% 1.28% 1.38% 1.77% 1.95%

Average Shareholders’ Equity ......... ... . ... ... ... 14.05% 9.72% 10.66% 13.35% 14.94%
Average Shareholders’ Equity to:

Average Total Assets ... ..o, 12.27% 13.12% 12.94% 13.29% 13.07%
Dividend Payout Ratio . ... 42.35% 53.98% 48.47% 36.67% 31.40%




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Introduction

The following discussion and financial information are presented to aid in an understanding of the current financial
position and results of operations of United Security Bancshares, Inc. (“United Security” or the “Company”), and should be
read in conjunction with the Audited Financial Statements and Notes thereto included herein. The emphasis of this dis-
cussion will be on the years 2002, 2001, and 2000. All yields presented and discussed herein are based on the accrual basis
and not on the tax-equivalent basis, unless otherwise indicated.

United Security is the parent holding company of First United Security Bank (the “Bank”). The Bank operates a
finance company, Acceptance Loan Company, Inc. (“ALC”), that currently has twenty-six offices in Alabama and South-
east Mississippi. The Bank also owns a reinsurance company, FUSB Reinsurance, Inc. United Security also operates a cou-
rier company as a subsidiary, First Security Courier Corporation, which is in the business of delivering checks and
documents to the Federal Reserve to aid in check clearing. This courier company performs courier services for the Bank as
well as other companies in our market area.

At December 31, 2002, United Security had consolidated assets of approximately $535.3 million and operated
seventeen banking locations in five counties. These seventeen locations contributed approximately $8.0 million to con-
solidated net income in 2002. The Bank’s sole business is banking; therefore, loans and investments are its principal sources
of income.

Discussions of certain matters contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K may contain certain forward-looking
statements within the meaning of such term in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 with respect to the
financial condition, results of operations and business of United Security and the Bank related o, among other things:

A. Trends or uncertainties in economic and business conditions which will impact future operating results, liquidity
and capital resources and the relationship among those trends or uncertainties and nonperforming loans and other
loans;

B. The diversification of product production among timber-related entities and the effect of that diversification on
the Bank’s concentration of loans to timber-related entities;

C. The composition of United Security’s derivative securities portfolio and its interest rate hedging strategies and
volatility caused by uncertainty over the economy, inflation and future interest rate trends;

D. The effect of the market’s perception of future inflation and real returns and the ménetary policies of the Federal
Reserve Board on short- and long-term interest rates;

The effect of interest rate changes on liquidity and interest rate sensitivity management;

The amount of anticipated (i) net loan charge-offs, (ii) loans on a non-accrual basis, and (iii) derivative income;
and

G. The expectations, beliefs, and plans of management as set forth in the letter to shareholders contained in this
Annual Report.

These forward-looking statements involve certain risks and uncertainties. Factors that may cause actual results to differ
materially from those contemplated by such forward-looking statements include, among others, the following possibilities:

1) The perceived diversification in product production when the timber industry fails to protect the Bank from its
concentration of loans to the timber industry as a result of, for example, the emergence of technological
developments or market difficulties that affect the timber industry as a whole;

2)  Periods of lower interest rates continue to accelerate the rate at which the underlying cbligations of mortgage-
backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations are prepaid, thereby affecting the yield on such securities

held by the Bank;




3) Inflation grows at a greater-than-expected rate with a material adverse effect on interest rate spreads and the
assumptions management of United Security has used in its interest rate hedging strategies and interest rate
sensitivity gap strategies;

4) Rising interest rates adversely affect the demand for consumer credit;

5) General economic conditions, either nationally or in Alabama and Mississippi, are less favorable than expected;
and ’

6) The effects of, and changes in, federal and state laws, regulations and policies affecting banking, insurance and
monetary and financial matters.

Critical Accounting Policies

The accounting principles followed by the Company and the methods of applying these principles conform with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and with general practices within the banking industry.
Ciritical accounting policies relate to securities, loans, allowance for loan losses, accounting estimates, derivatives and hedg-
ing. A description of these policies, which significantly affect the determination of financial position, results of operations
and cash flows, are summarized in Note 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” in the “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.”

Financial Condition

United Security’s financial condition depends primarily on the quality and nature of the Bank’s assets, liabilities,
capital structure, the quality of its personnel, and prevailing market and economic conditions.

The majority of the assets and liabilities of a financial institution are monetary and, therefore, differ greatly from most
commercial and industrial companies that have significant investments in fixed assets and inventories. Inflation has an
important impact on the growth of total assets in the banking industry, resulting in the need to increase equity capital at
rates greater than the applicable inflation rate in order tomaintain an appropriate equity to asset ratio. Also, the category of
other expenses tends to rise during periods of general inflation.

The Bank owns all of the stock of Acceptance Loan Company, Inc. (*ALC”), an Alabama corporation. ALC is a
finance company with twenty-six offices organized for the purpose of making consumer loans. The Bank is ALC's only
source of funds, which amounts to approximately $84.7 million. ALC reported a net income of $1.2 million for the year
ended December 31, 2002. This is an improvement over the $1.4 million loss in 2001.

Management believes the most significant factor in producing quality financial results is the Bank’s ability to react
properly and in a timely manner to changes in interest rates. Management, therefore, continues to maintain a more
balanced position between interest-sensitive assets and liabilities in order to protect against wide interest rate fluctuations.
The following table reflects the distribution of average assets, liabilities, and shareholders’ equity for each of the three years
ended December 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000.




Distribution of Assets, Liabilities, and Shareholders’ Equity, with
Interest Rates and Interest Differentials

December 31,
2002 2001 2000

Average Yield/  Average Yield/ Average Yield/
Balance Interest Rate %  Balance Interest Rate %  Balance Interest Rate %

(In Thousands of Dollars, Except Percentages)

ASSETS
Interest Earning Assets:

Loans (Note A) ... ... ... i, $345,374 337,478 10.85% $318,453 $37,230 11.69% $295,394 $37,069 12.55%
Taxable Investments (Note BY ............... .. 136,149 7,261 533% 143,795 9,164 6.37% 132,650 9,604 1.24%
Non-Taxable [nvestments ..................... 17,027 1,007 5.91% 21,082 1,270 6.02% 22,780 1,445 6.34%
Federal Funds Sold ........................... 318 6 1.89% 3,285 112 3.41% 3,231 205 6.34%

Total Interest-Earning Assets . . ............. 498,868 45,752 9.17% 486,615 47,776 9.82% 454,055 48,323  10.64%
Non-Interest Earning Assets:
Other ASSES « oo e ie e 33,541 29,690 37,525
Total oo $532,409 $516,305 $491,580

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Interest-Bearing Liabilities:

Demand Deposits ..........cooviiiiiin., $ 66969 $ 700 1.05% $ 60,615 $ 1,002 1.65% $ 58,732 $ 1,182 2.01%
Savings Deposits .. ..o 43,665 645 1.48% 40,292 899 2.23% 39,591 1,020 2.58%
Time Deposits . oo oot 205,039 7,936 3.87% 206,128 11,537 5.60% 193,157 11,065 5.73%
Other Liabilities ........................... 102,292 4,852 4.74% 96,837 4,982 5.14% 86,470 5,025 5.81%
Total Interest-Bearing Liabilities ... ......... 417,965 14,133 3.38% 403,872 18,420 4.56% 377,950 18,292 4.84%
Non-Inrerest Bearing Liabilities:
Demand Deposits .. ..., 41,866 38,884 40,397
Other Liabilities . ............... .. ........ 7,269 5,813 9,629
Shareholders’ Equity .. .......... ... .. ..., 65,309 67,736 63,604
Total ..o $532,409 $516,305 $491,580
Net-Interest Income (Note C) . ................. $31,619 $29.356 $30,031
Net Yield on Interest-Earning Assets . . ........... 6.33% 6.03% 6.61%

Note A — For the purpose of these computations, non-accruing loans are included in the average loan amounts
outstanding.

Note B — Taxable investments include all held-to-maturity, available-for-sale, and trading account securities.

Note C — Loan fees of $2,821,752, $2,932,596, and $2,513,817 for 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively, are included in
interest income amounts above.




Loans and Allowances for Loan Losses

Total loans outstanding increased by $18.5 million in NET LOANS
2002 with $358.1 million outstanding at year-end. Loans $375 (MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)
represent 71.9% of the Company’s earning assets and provide
81.9% of interest income. 350

Real estate loans make up 66.3% of total gross loans at 323
year-end 2002, up from 62.7% last year. These loans consist of 30
construction loans to both businesses and individuals on resi-
dential and commercial development, commercial buildings
and apartment complexes, with most of this activity being 3250
commercial. Real estate loans also consist of other loans
secured by real estate, such as one-to-four family dwellings,
including mobile homes, loans on land only, multi-family 200
dwellings, non-farm non-residential real estate and home
equity loans.

275

225
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Commercial loans totaled $40.1 million at year-end 150

2002. These loans decreased $5.2 million or 11.5% from year- 125
end 2001 to year-end 2002. While these loans decreased last
year, they have grown 13.3% over the last five years. This
decrease over the past year is due to decreased loan demand as 75
a result of a sluggish economy.

100

50
Consumer loans are the second largest group of loans 55
which represents 22.7% of total loans outstanding. They : S
amount to $82.6 million at year-end 2002, a 1.4% decline 0 —
from 2001. These loans include loans to individuals for 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

household, family and other personal expenditures, including credit cards and other related credit plans. 49.1% of these
loans are originated at ALC. Consumer loans at ALC declined 4.6% from 2001 to 2002, due primarily to the sale of two

production offices located in the State of Florida. Consumer loans at the Bank grew $2.8 million, or 9.2% from year-end
2001 to 2002.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level, which, in management'’s judgment, is adequate to absorb credit
losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The amount of the allowance is based on management’s evaluation of the collectibility
of the loan portfolio, including the nature of the portfolio and changes in its risk profile, credit concentrations, historical
trends, and economic conditions. This evaluation also considers the balance of impaired loans. Losses on individually
identified impaired loans are measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at each loan’s
original effective market interest rate. As a practical expedient, impairment may be measured based on the loan’s observable
market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. When the measure of the impaired loan is
less than the recorded investment in the loan, the impairment is recorded through the provision added to the allowance for
loan losses. One-to-four family residential mortgages and consumer installment loans are subjected to a collective evaluation
for impairment, considering delinquency and repossession statistics, historical loss experience, and other factors. Though
management believes the allowance for loan losses to be adequate, ultimate losses may vary from their estimates. However,
estimates are reviewed periodically, and as adjustments become necessary they are reported in earnings during periods they
become known.

The Bank’s loan policy requires immediate recognition of a loss if significant doubt exists as to the repayment of the
principal balance of a loan. Consumer installment loans at the Bank and ALC are generally recognized as losses if they
become 90 days and 120 days delinquent, respectively. The only exception to this policy occurs when the underlying value
of the collateral or the customer’s financial position makes a loss unlikely.

A credit review of the Bank’s individual loans is conducted periodically by branch and by loan officer. A risk rating is
assigned to each loan and is reviewed at least annually. In assigning risk, management takes into consideration the capacity
of the borrower to repay, collateral values, current economic conditions and other factors.




Loan officers and other personnel handling loan transactions undergo frequent training dedicated to improving the
credit quality as well as the yield of the loan portfolio. The Bank utilizes a written loan policy, which attempts to guide lend-
ing personnel in maintaining consistent underwriting standards. This policy is intended to aid loan officers and lending
personnel in making sound credit decisions and to assure compliance with state and federal regulations.

In order to better manage credit risk, ALC oversees its portfolio through formal underwriting standards, monitoring of
customer payments and active follow-up. ALC assesses the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses on an aggregate level
based upon recent delinquency status and estimates of inherent loss from historical experience within these portfolios. ALC
concentrates more on loans secured by real estate and places less emphasis on automobile loans.

The following table shows the Company’s loan distribution as of December 31, 2002, 2001, 2000, 1999, and 1998.

December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(In Thousands of Dollars)
Commercial, Financial and Agricultural .................. $ 40,145 $ 45345 $ 41,507 $ 39,996 $ 35,444
Real Estate . ... .o 241,668 216,979 180,627 156,979 123,264
Installment ................ e 82,570 83,783 87,713 90,599 86,282
Less: Unearned Interest, Commissions & Fees .............. 6,326 6,523 6,377 5,823 4941
Total o $358,057 $339,584 $303,470 $281,751 $240,049

The amounts of total loans (excluding installment loans) outstanding at December 31, 2002, which, based on the
remaining scheduled repayments of principal, are due in (1) one year or less, (2) more than one year but within five years,
and (3) more than five years, are shown in the following table. '

Maturing
After One
Within But Within After
One Year Five Years  Five Years Total
(In Thousands of Dollars)
Commercial, Financial, and Agricultural ........................... $ 29,758 $ 8496 $ 1,891 $ 40,145
Real Estate - Mortgage .. ... 94,563 65,523 81,582 241,668
Total o $124,321  $74,019 $83,473 $281,813

Variable rate loans totaled approximately $55.5 million and are included in the one-year category.

The Bank and ALC ended the year with an allowance for loan losses of $6.6 million, the same as December 31, 2001.
Total loans charged off in 2002 totaled $4.9 million. Recoveries on loans previously charged off totaled $1.1 million, result-
ing in net charge-offs of $3.8 million. Net charge-offs for 2001 totaled $5.2 million. Management charged to operations $3.9
million in 2002 as an addition to the allowance for loan losses. This compares to $5.3 million charged to operations for
2001. Of the 2002 net charge-offs of $3.8 million, $2.4 million represents charge-offs from ALC loans and $1.4 million from
the Bank. Net loan charge-offs as a percentage of average loans decreased from 1.63% in 2001 to 1.11% in 2002 primarily
due to improved credit quality related to ALC’s portfolio.




Non-Performing Assets

The following table presents information on non-performing loans and real estate acquired in settlement of loans.
December 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Non-Performing Assets:

Loans Accounted for on a Non-Accrual Basis ................ $6,228 $2,595 $2,104 $1,725 $3,460
Accruing Loans Past Due 90 Daysor More ... ... ... .. ... 1,433 2,346 2,237 1,347 1,610
Real Estate Acquired in Settlement of Loans ... .......... ... .. 1,296 1,342 860 286 215
Total oo $8,957 $6,283 $5,201 $3,358 $5,285
Percent of Net Loans and Other Real Estate ................... 2.50% 1.84% 1.75% 1.21% 2.25%

Accruing loans past due 90 days or more at December 31, 2002, totaled $1.4 million. These loans are secured, and,
taking into consideration the collateral value and the financial strength of the borrowers, management believes there will be
no loss in these accounts and allowed the loans to continue accruing. Loans past due 90 days or more and originated by
ALC totaled $1.0 million at December 31, 2002, or 71.4% of all loans past due 90 days and more and still accruing.

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the recorded investment in loans that were considered to be impaired was $3,815,189
and $335,317, respectively, all of which were on a non-accrual basis at year-end. There was approximately $573,161 and
$167,658 at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, in the allowance for loan lossses specifically allocated to these
impaired loans. The average recorded investment in impaired loans was approximately $2,402,336 and $360,317 at

December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. No material amount of interest income was recognized in impaired loans for the
years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001.

Non-performing assets as a percentage of net loans and other real estate was 2.5% at December 31, 2002. This increase
from 1.84% is due primarily to four loans. Management reviews these loans and reports to the Board of Directors monthly.
Management has set a goal to reduce the 2.5% to 1.5% or lower during 2003. Loans past due 90 days or more and still accru-
ing are reviewed closely by management and are allowed to continue accruing only when underlying collateral values and
management’s belief that the financial strength of the borrowers is sufficient to protect the Bank from loss. If at any time
management determines there may be a loss of interest or principal, these loans will be changed to non-accrual and their
asset value downgraded.

The Bank discontinues the accrual of interest on a loan when management has reason to believe the financial con-
dition of the borrower has deteriorated so that the collection of interest is in doubt. When a loan is placed on non-accrual,
all unpaid accrued interest is reversed against current income unless the collateral securing the loan is sufficient to cover the
accrued interest. Interest received on non-accrual loans is generally either applied against the principal or recognized on a
cash basis, according to management’s judgment as to whether the borrower can ultimately repay the loan. A loan may be
restored to accrual status if the obligation is brought current, performs in accordance with the contract for a reasonable
period, and if management determines that the repayment of the total debt is no longer in doubrt.

Summarized below is information concerning the income on those loans with deferred interest or principal payments
resulting from deterioration in the financial condition of the borrower.
December 31,
2002 2001 2000
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Total Loans Accounted for on a Non-Accrual Basis .. ......... ... ... ... ... ... .......... $6,228 $2,595 $2,104
Interest Income that Would Have Been Recorded Under QOriginal Terms ... ................ $ 367 $ 214 % 194
Interest Income Reported and Recorded During The Year ... ... ool $ 98 $ 64 % 30

At December 31, 2002, non-accrual loans totaled $6.2 million or 1.8% of loans, compared to $2.6 million or 0.8% of
loans at December 31, 2001. This increase in non-accrual loans at December 31; 2001, was primarily due to increased levels
of commercial and real estate loans being placed on non-accrual status. Three large commercial real estate loans toraling
approximately $3.2 million account for substantially all of the increase. The majority of the loans in this category are in the
process of liquidation or management has commitments from the principals involved for reduction during the year. Under-
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lying collateral values support those loans which are not already in liquidation. Management continues to emphasize asset
quality and believes that at December 31, 2002, it has adequate reserves for losses inherent in this portion of the portfolio.

Lending officers and other personnel involved in the lending process receive ongoing training in compliance as well as
asset quality. The Bank has no foreign loans. The Bank does not make loans on commercial property outside its market area
without prior approval of the Board of Directors or the Directors’ Loan Committee.

Allocation of Allowance for Loan Losses

The following table shows an allocation of the allowance for loan losses for each of the five years indicated.

December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
in Each in Each in Each in Each in Each
Category Category Category Category Category

Allowance toTotal Allowance to Total Allowance to Total Allowance to Total Allowance to Total
Allocation  Loans  Allocation Loans  Allocation Loans  Allocation Loans  Allocation  Loans

(In Thousands of Dollars)

Commercial,
Financial, and
Agricultural .. ... $1,090 11% $ 587 13% $ 980 14% $ 837 14% $ 748 15%
Real Estate ........ 3,114 66% 973 63% 653 59% 558 55% 499 50%
Installment . ....... 2,419 23% 5,030 24% 4,896 27% 4,184 31% 3,742 35%
Total ......... $6,623 100%  $6,590 100% $6,529 100% $5,579 100% $4,989 100%

The allowance for loan losses is established by risk group as follows:

o Large classified loans, non-accrual loans, and impaired loans are evaluated individually with specific reserves
allocated based on management’s review.

© Smaller non-accrual and adversely classified loans are assigned a portion of the allowance based on loan grading.
Smaller past due loans are assigned a portion of the allowance using a formula that is based on the severity of the
delinquency.

o The remainder of the portfolio is also allocated a portion of the allowance based on past loss experience and the
economic conditions for the particular loan portfolio. Allocation weights are assigned based on the Bank’s historical
loan loss experience in each category, although a higher allocation weight may be used if current conditions indicate
that the loan losses may exceed historical experience. While the total allowance is described as consisting of the
portions described above, all portions are available to support inherent losses in the loan portfolio.

Net charge-offs as shown in the “Summary of Loan Loss Experience” table below indicates the trend for the last five
years.
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Summary of Loan Loss Experience

This table summarizes the Bank's loan loss experience for each of the five years indicated.

December 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(In Thousands of Dollars)
Balance of Allowance for Loan Loss at Beginning of Period . . ........... $6590 $6,529 $5579 $4,989 $4,046
Charge-Offs:
Commercial, Financial, and Agricultural ............. ... .. ... .. (826) (413) (89) (94) (94)
Real Estate — Mortgage .. ... (501) (303) (199)  (116) (111)
Installment . ... .. o (3,562) (5,307) (6,170) (4,232) (2,313)
Credit Cards . ... (22) 2n (23) (30) (11)
(4911) (6,050} (6,481) (4,472) (2,589)
Recoveries:
Commercial, Financial, and Agricultural ........ .. ... .. .. ..., 111 29 20 66 20
Real Estate — Mortgage .. .. ..ottt 35 21 7 21 15
Installment .. ... .. 924 798 554 418 305
Credit Cards .. ..o 15 8 13 9 5
1,085 856 594 514 345
Net Charge-Offs (Deduction) ...t (3,826) (5,194) (5,887) (3,958) (2,244)
Additions Charged to Operations . ........... .o ... 3,859 5,255 6,837 4,305 3,187
Allowances Acquired . ... ... . 0 0 0 243%* 0
Balance of Allowance for Loan Lossat End of Period .. ................ $6,623 $6590 $6,529 $5579 $4,989
Ratio of Net Charge-Offs During Period to Average Loans Qutstanding . . . 1.11% 1.63% 1.99% 1.54% 097%

* Acquisitions by ALC in 1999.

Industry Concentration Factors

The Bank’s trade area includes Clarke, Choctaw, Bibb, Tuscaloosa, and Shelby Counties in Alabama, and parts of
Chilton, Hale, Jefferson, Marengo, Monroe, Perry, Washington, Sumter and Wilcox Counties in Alabama as well as parts of
Clarke, Lauderdale and Wayne Counties in Mississippi. There are several major paper mills in our trade area including the
Alabama River Companies, Boise Cascade, Georgia Pacific and Weyerhauser. In addition, there are several sawmills, lumber
companies, and pole and piling producers. The table below shows the dollar amount of loans made to timber and timber-
related companies as of December 31, 2002. The amount of timber-related loans decreased from $30.7 million in 2001 to
$26.7 million in 2002. The percentage of timber-related loans to gross loans decreased from 9.22% in 2001 to 7.46% in
2002.

Timber- Total Percentage of
Related Loans Gross Loans Total Loans
$26.7 million $358.1 million 7.46%

Management realizes that the Company is reasonably dependent on the economic health of the timber-related
industries. Accordingly, this represents a concentration of loans in timber and timber-related industries. We continue to feel
these risks are reduced by the diversification of product production within these industries. Some of the mills and industries
specialize in paper and pulp, some in lumber and plywood, some in poles and pilings, and others in wood and veneer. We do
not believe that this concentration is excessive or that it represents a trend which might materially impact future earnings,
liquidity, or capital resources of the Company. Historically, the Company has benefited from the industries engaged in the
growing, harvesting, processing and marketing of timber and timber-related products. The majority of the land in our trade
area is used to grow pine and hardwood timber.
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Investments in Limited Partnerships

The Bank invests in limited partnerships that operate qualified affordable housing projects to receive tax benefits in the
form of tax deductions from operating losses and tax credits. The Bank accounts for the investments under either the equity
or the cost method based on the percentage ownership and influence over operations. The Bank’s interest in these partner-
ships was $3.9 million and $4.7 million for 2002 and 2001, respectively. Changes to earnings associated with the partner-
ships carried under the equity method amounted to approximately $826,000, $535,000, and $176,000 for 2002, 2001, and
2000, respectively. Management analyzes these investments annually for impairment. The assets and liabilities of these
partnerships consist primarily of apartment complexes and related mortgages. The Bank’s carrying value approximates cost
or its underlying equity in the net assets of the partnerships. The Bank had no remaining cash commitments to these
partnerships at December 31, 2002. Although these investments are considered non-earning assets, they do contribute to
the bottom line in the form of Federal income tax credits. These credits amounted to $701,000 in 2001 and are estimated to
be approximately $700,000 for 2002. Also, operating losses related to these partnerships are available as deductions for taxes
on the Bank’s books.

Investment Securities Available-for-Sale and Derivative Instruments

Investment securities available-for-sale included mortgage-backed securities of $113.3 million, state, county and munic-
ipal securities of $14.7 million, and other securities of $6.5 million. The securities portfolio is carried at fair value, and it
decreased $4.3 million from December 31, 2001, to December 31, 2002, as a result of an overall decrease in investments, net
of increases in unrealized gains due to changes in the rate environment.

At December 31, 2002, approximately $19.2 million in collateral mortgage obligations (“CMO”) held by the Bank had
floating interest rates which reprice monthly, and $46.9 million had fixed interest rates.

Because of their liquidity, credit quality and yield characteristics, the majority of the purchases of taxable securities has
been purchases of agency guaranteed mortgage-backed obligations and collateralized mortgage obligations. The mortgage-
backed obligations in which the Bank invests represent an undivided interest in a pool of residential mortgages or may be
collateralized by a pool of residential mortgages (“mortgage-backed securities”). Mortgage-backed securities have yield and
maturity characteristics corresponding to the underlying mortgages and are subject to principal prepayment, refinancing, or
foreclosure of the underlying mortgages. Although maturities of the underlying mortgage loans may range up to 30 years,
scheduled principal and normal prepayments substantially shorten the effective maturities. As of December 31, 2002, the
investment portfolic had an estimated average effective maturity of 3.4 years.

Interest rate risk contained in the overall securities portfo- SECURITIES

lio is formally monitored on a monthly basis. Management (MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)
assesses each month how risk levels in the investment portfolio $200
affect overall company-wide interest rate risk. Expected
changes in forecasted yield, earnings and matket value of the
bond portfolio are generally attributable to fluctuations in
interest rates, as well as volatility caused by general uncertainty
over the economy, inflation, and future interest rate trends. |4,
Mortgage-backed securities and CMOs present some degree of

additional risk in that mortgages collateralizing these securities 120
can be prepaid, thereby affecting the yield and market value of

the portfolio. 100

180

160

The composition of the Bank’s investment portfolio gp
reflects the Bank’s investment strategy of maximizing portfolio
yields commensurate with risk and liquidity considerations. The 60
primary objectives of the Bank’s investment strategy are to
maintain an appropriate level of liquidity and provide a tool to 40
assist in controlling the Bank’s interest rate position while at
the same time producing adequate levels of interest income.

20

Fair market values of securities vary significantly as inter- 0 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

est rates change. The gross unrealized gains and losses in the
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securities portfolio are not expected to have a material impact on liquidity or other funding needs. There were net unreal-
ized gains, net of taxes, of $2.2 million in the securities portfolio on December 31, 2002, versus net unrealized gains, net of
taxes, of $1.3 million one year ago.

The Bank has used certain derivative products for hedging purposes. These include interest rate swaps and caps. The
use and detail regarding these products are fully discussed under “Liquidity and Interest Rate Sensitivity Management” and
in Note 2 in the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.” The Bank adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 133, as amended, effective January 1, 2001, as required by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board. On that date, the Bank reassessed and designated derivative instruments used for risk management as fair value
hedges, cash flow hedges and derivatives not qualifying for hedge accounting treatment, as appropriate. On January 1, 2001,
the Bank had derivatives with a notional value of $69 million. In conjunction with the adoption of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 133, the Bank recorded a transition adjustment of $24,000, net of taxes, to accumulated other
comprehensive income and recorded a cumulative effect adjustment to earnings of $200,000 to reflect the fair value of such
instruments on January 1, 2001.

Investment Securities Available-for-Sale

The following table sets forth the amortized costs of investment securities as well as their fair value and related unreal-
ized gains or losses at the dates indicated.
December 31,
2002 2001 2000
(In Thousands of Dollars)}

Investment Securities Available-for-Sale:

U.S. Treasury and Agency SeCUrities . ...« vvvvetite e, $ 114 $ 3,027 $ 4,774
Obligations of States, Counties, and Political Subdivisions ...................... 14,113 19,402 21,687
Mortgage-Backed Securities .. ... .. . e 110,389 108,693 115,568
Other SECUItIES . o\ vttt ot e e 6,352 5,606 5,017

Total Book Value ... 130,968 136,728 147,046
Net Unrealized Gains/Losses . . .. oot oot e e e 3,562 2,114 1,072

Total Market Value .. ... P $134,530 $138,842 $148,118

Investment Securities Available-for-Sale Maturity Schedule
Stated Maturity

After One After Five
Within But Within But Within After
One Year Five Years Ten Years Ten Years
Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield

(In Thousands of Dollars, Except Yields)

Investment Securities Available-for-Sale:
U.S. Treasury and Agency Securities .. $114 588% $ 0 000% $ 0 0.00% 3% 0 0.00%
State, County and Municipal

Obligations . .. .....ovvviin... 311 13.29% 1,880 15.59% 2,638 9.00% 9,884 17.85%
Mortgage-Backed Securities ........... 0 0.00% 897 5.96% 24,129  4.93% 88,242 5.19%
Preferred Stock . ... ... oL 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 632 5.70%

Total ... e $425  11.30% $2,777 1249%  $26,767 533% $ 98,758 5.46%
Total Securities With Stated Maturity . . . $128,727  5.60%
Equity Securities . ......... oo 5,803 5.26%

TOTAL $134,530 5.59%

Available-for-Sale Securities are stated at Market Value and Tax Equivalent Market Yields.

The maturities and weighted average yields of the investment securities available-for-sale at the end of 2002 are pre-
sented in the preceding rable based on stated maturity. While the average stated maturity of the mortgage-backed securities
(excluding CMOs) was 16.4 years, the average life expected was 2.7 years. The average stated maturity of the CMO portion
of the portfolio was 18.1 years, and the average expected life was 1.4 years. The average expected life of investment secur-
ities available-for-sale was 3.4 years with an average tax equivalent yield of 5.59 percent.
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Condensed Portfolio Maturity Schedule

Dollar Portfolio

Maturing in 3 monthsorless . ..., it $ 115,829 0.09%
Maturingin 3 months to 1 year ... .o 309,388 0.24
Maturing in 1 t0 3 JaS « ..ottt et e e 1,076,678 0.84
Maturing in 3605 YEATS « vt vttt it 1,700,216 1.32
Maturing in 5 t0 15 YeaTS . . o oottt et 51,006,076 39.62
Maturing in over 15 years . ... ...t 74,518,788 57.89

Total oo $128,726,975 100.00%

The following marketable equity securities have been excluded from the above Maturity Summary due to no stated
maturity date.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock .. oot $5,619,900
Mutual Funds . ... o $ 10,226
Other Marketable Equity Securities . . . ... ...ttt $ 172,726

Condensed Portfolio Repricing Schedule

Dollar Portfolio
Repricing Summary Amount Percentage
Repricing in 30 daysorless .......c.oooirieniiiiii e $ 19,182,873 ©14.90%
Repricing in 31 daysto 1 year ......... e 309,388 0.24
Repricing in L t03 years ... ..vvt vttt 1,076,678 0.84
Repricing in 3 t0 5 years ... .ovvt vttt e 1,503,249 1.17
RepricinginSto15years ... 47,915,764 37.22
Repricinginover I5years ..ot e 58,739,023 45.63
Total oo $128,726,975 100.00%
Repricing in 30 days or less does not include:
Mutual Funds . ... $ 10,226
Repricing in 31 days to 1 year does not include:
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock ....... .. ... i $ 5,619,900
Other Marketable Equity Securities . ........... ... ... ... ... ... $ 172,726

The tables above reflect all securities at market value on December 31, 2002.

Security Gains and Losses

Non-interest income from securities transactions and trading account transactions decreased in 2002 compared to
2001, as can be seen in the table below. The profits realized in 2002 were generated through the sale of investment secur-
ities. Gains in this area occurred in connection with the Bank’s asset and liability management activities and strategies.

The table below shows the associated net gains or (losses) for the periods 2002, 2001, and 2000.

2002 2001 2000
INVESTMENT SECUTITIES « « v v o v v et et et e e e e e e e e e e e e $198,064 $178,634 $ 15,330
Trading ACCOUNL .« .ottt i e e e e 0 (12,650) 112,003
Total $198,064 $165,984 $127,333

Volume of sales as well as other information on securities is further discussed in Note 3 in the “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.”
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Deposits

Average total deposits increased 3.4% in 2002 compared to increases of 4.2% and 1.1% in 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Management believes this deposit level continues to be affected by the compertitive interest rate environment, and the
availability of other low cost funding sources for the Bank.

Average non-interest bearing demand deposits have increased 3.6% over the last three years and increased 7.7% in
2002. The ratio of average non-interest bearing deposits to average total deposits remained relatively steady in 2002 at
11.7% from 11.2% in 2001 and 12.2% in 2000.

Average interest-bearing transaction accounts have increased 14.0% during the last three years. Interest-bearing trans-

action accounts continue to be an important soutce of funds for the Bank, accounting for 18.7% of average total deposits in
2002. '

Average time deposits decreased by 0.5% in 2002, compared to an increase of 6.7% in 2001. The decrease is due to the

lower rate environment. Average time deposits represented 57.3% of the total average deposits in 2002 compared to 59.6%
in 2001 and 58.2% in 2000.

Average savings deposits have increased 10.3% since 2000. Average savings increased 8.4% in 2002 compared to 2001.

The ratio of average savings to average total deposits increased to 12.2% in 2002 compared to 11.6% in 2001 and 11.9% in
2000.

The Bank’s deposit base remains the primary source of funding for the Bank. These deposits represented 71.7% of the
average earning assets in 2002 and 71.1% of the average earning assets in 2001. As seen in the table below, overall rates on
the deposits decreased to 2.6% in 2002, compared to 3.9% in 2001 and 4.0% in 2000. Emphasis continues to be placed on
attracting consumer deposits.

The sensitivity of the Bank’s deposit rates to changes in DEPOSITS
market interest rates is reflected in its average interest rate $360 (MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)
paid on interest-bearing deposits. During 2002, market inter- , =
est rates continued to decline dramatically throughout the 330
year. The Bank’s average interest rate paid on interest-bearing
deposits followed this trend.

300

. 270
Management, as part of an overall program to emphasize

the growth of transaction accounts, continues to promote 240
“on-line” banking and a bill paying program as well as
enhancing the telephone banking product and the employee
incentive plan. In addition, an increased effort is being placed 180
on deposit promotions, direct-mail campaigns and cross-
selling efforts.

210

150

. I . 120
Other Interest-Bearing Liabilities: Other interest-

bearing liabilities include all interest-bearing liabilities except 90
deposits, such as federal funds purchased and Federal Home
Loan Bank (“FHLB”) advances. This category continues to be
more fully utilized as an alternative source of funds as evi- 30 k_
denced by the $5.5 million, or 5.6%, increase in average bor- 0 :
rowing during 2002. The increase was due to a 3.7% increase 1997 1998
in average long-term advances from the FHLB. The advances

from the FHLB are an alternative to funding sources with similar maturities such as certificates of deposit. These advances
generally offer more attractive rates when compared to other mid-term financing options. Average federal funds purchased
and securities sold under agreements to repurchase increased from $0 in 2001 to $1.8 million in 2002. For additional
information and discussion of these borrowings, refer to “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”

60

1999 2000 2001 2002
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Average Daily Amount of Deposits and Rates

The average daily amount of deposits and rates paid on such deposits is summarized for the periods in the following

table.
December 31,
2002 2001 2000
Amount ﬂe_ Amount Bat_e Amount Rate
(In Thousands of Dollars, Except Percentages)

Non-Interest Bearing DDA ... ... ... ... $ 41,866 $ 38,884 $ 40,397
Interest-Bearing DDA . ... .. ... . . 66,969 1.05% 60,615 1.65% 58,732 2.01%
Savings Deposits ... ..ot 43,665 1.48% 40,292 2.23% 39,591 2.58%
Time Deposits . ... oo 205,039 _3_.&% 206,128 iﬁg% 193,157 ﬂ%

Total .o e $357,539 2_.6_0% $345919 ﬁ?ﬁ% $331,877 i}ﬂ)%

Maturities of time certificates of deposit and other time deposits of $100,000 or more outstanding at December 31,

2002, are summarized as follows:

Other
Time
Deposits Total

$7,664,967 $20,702,217
0 9,814,824
0 6,848,057
0 22,454,463

Time
Certificates of
Maturities Deposit

IMonths or Less ..ot $13,037,250
Over 3 Through 6 Months ... .o o e 9,814,824
Over 6 Through 12 Months .. ... o e 6,848,057
Over 12 Months . ... 22,454,463
Total oo $52,154,594

$7,664,967 $59,819,561
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Short-Term Borrowings

Purchased funds can be used to satisfy daily funding needs, and when advantageous, for arbitrage. The following table
shows information for the last three years regarding the Bank’s short- and long-term borrowings consisting of U. S. Treasury
demand notes inciuded in its Treasury, Tax, and Loan Account, securities sold under repurchase agreements, Federal Fund
purchases (one-day purchases), and other borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank.

Short-Term Borrowings Long-Term Borrowings
Maturity Less Than One Year Maturity One Year or Greater

(In Thousands of Dollars)

Year Ended December 31,
2002 e $ 2,391 $105,874
2001 355 95,992
2000 L 1,128 96,110
Weighted Average Interest Rate at Year-End:
2007 0.98% 4.45%
200 1.39% 4.35%
2000 L 5.66% 5.61%
Maximum Amount Qutstanding at Any Month’s End:
2002 - $11,587 $105,910
2000 L 2,052 96,095
2000 17,900 96,110
Average Amount Qutstanding During the Year:
2002 . P $ 2,695 $ 99,598
200 L 792 96,045
2000 e 3,193 83,402
Weighted Average Interest Rate During the Year:
200 1.90% 4.82%
200 3.63% 5.16%

2000 6.59% 5.77%

Balances in the short-term borrowings fluctuate on a day-to-day basis. Rates on these balances also fluctuate daily, but
as reflected in the chart above, they generally depict the current interest rate environment.
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Shareholders’ Equity

United Security has always placed great emphasis on maintaining its strong capital base. At December 31, 2002, share-
holders’ equity totaled $67.0 million, or 12.5% of total assets compared to 12.5% and 13.3% for year-end 2001 and 2000,
respectively. This level of equity indicates to United Security’s shareholders, customers and regulators that United Security
is financially sound and offers the ability to sustain an appropriate degree of leverage to provide a desirable level of profit-
ability and growth.

Over the last three years shareholders’ equity grew from $61.7 million at the beginning of 2000 to $67.0 million at the
end of 2002. This growth was the result of internally-generated retained earnings, with the exception of approximately
$431,358 from stock options being exercised. Shareholders’ equity was also impacted by the net change in accumulated
other comprehensive income. This adjustment was a $2.4 million, $292,602, and $921,539 increase respectively for years
2000, 2001, and 2002. The most significant impact on shareholders’ equity, however, was the stock repurchase plan United
Security initiated in May of 2001. At year-end 2001 a total of 216,924 shares were repurchased as treasury stock reducing
shareholders’ equity by $5.9 million. At year-end 2002 an additional 161,719 shares were repurchased to reduce equity by an
additional $4.5 million.

While the stock repurchase plan has reduced total share-

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Q holders’ equity, United Security’s capital base remains a

(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

$70 source of strength as noted above, and the internal capital
65 generation rate (net income less cash dividends as a percent-
age of average shareholders’ equity) remains favorable at 8.1%

60 in 2002, 4.5% in 2001 and 5.5% in 2000.
> United Security is required to comply with capital
50 adequacy standards established by the Federal Reserve and
45 FDIC. Currently, there are two basic measures of capital
40 adequacy: a risk-based measure and a leverage measure. The
risk-based capital standards are designed to make regulatory
33 capital requirements more sensitive to differences in risk pro-
30 file among banks and bank holding companies, to account for
5 off-balance sheet exposure, and to minimize disincentives for
20 holding liquid assets. Assets and off-balance sheet items are
assigned to risk categories, each with a specified risk weight-
15 ing factor. The resulting capital ratios represent capital as a
10 percentage of total risk-weighted assets and off-balance sheet
5 items. The banking regulatory agencies have also adopted
regulations which supplement the risk-based guidelines to

2000 2001 2002 include a minimum leverage ratio of 3% of Tier 1 Capital (as

defined below) to total assets less goodwill‘ (the “leverage
ratio”). Depending upon the risk profile of the institution and other factors, the regulatory agencies may require a leverage
ratio of 1% or 2% higher than the minimum 3% level.

1997 1998 1999

The minimum standard for the ratio of total capital to risk-weighted assets is 8%. At least 50% of that capital level
must consist of common equity, undivided profits, and non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock, less goodwill and certain
other intangibles (“Tier 1 Capital”). The remainder (“Tier II Capital”) may consist of a limited amount of other preferred
stock, mandatory convertible securities, subordinated debt, and a limited amount of the allowance for loan losses. The sum
of Tier 1 Capital and Tier Il Capital is “total risk-based capital.”

The following chart summarizes the applicable regulatory capital requirements. United Security’s capital ratios at
December 31, 2002, substantially exceeded all regulatory requirements.
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Risk-Based Capital Requirements

Minimum United Security's
Regulatory Ratio at
Requirements December 31, 2002
Total Capital to Risk-Adjusted Assets .. ...t 8.00% 15.97%
Tier | Capital to Risk-Adjusted Assets .. ..ot e e 4.00% 14.72%
Tier I Leverage Ratio ... .. oot 3.00% 11.45%

Total capital also has an important effect on the amount of FDIC insurance premiums paid. Lower capital ratios can
cause the rates paid for FDIC insurance to increase. United Security plans to maintain the capital necessary to keep FDIC
insurance rates at a minimum.

EARNINGS PER SHARE CASH DIVIDENDS

$3.00 $1.30
2.80 120
2.60
2.40 1.10
2.20 1.00
2.00
1.80 90
1.60 80
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70
1.20
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.80 50
.60
40 40
.20 30
0 1997 1908 19§9 2000 2001 2002 . 20
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RETURN ON AVERAGE EQUITY
16% .0
1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
14
12 United Security attempts to balance the return to share-
holders through the payment of dividends with the need to
10 maintain strong capital levels for future growth opportunities.
Total cash dividends declared were $3.9 million or $1.20 per
8 share in 2002 compared to $1.02 per share in 2001 and $0.92
per share in 2000. The total cash dividends represented a
6 payout ratio of 42.4% in 2002, with a payout ratio of 54.0%
and 48.5% in 2001 and 2000, respectively. Calendar year
2002 is the fourteenth consecutive year that United Security
. has increased cash dividends.
2

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
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Ratio Analysis

The following table presents operating and equity performance ratios for each of the last three years.

‘Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Return on Average ASSELS . . . ..o e it ettt e 1.72% 1.28% 1.38%
Return on Average Equity .. ... ... 14.05% 9.72% 10.66%
Cash Dividend Payout Ratio . ... oo ottt e 42.35% 53.98% 48.47%
Average Equity to Average Assets Ratio ....... ... ... oo i 12.27% 13.12% 12.94%

Liquidity and Interest Rate Sensitivity Management

The primary function of asset and liability management is to assure adequate liquidity and to maintain an appropriate
balance between interest-sensitive assets and interest-sensitive liabilities. Liquidity management involves the ability to meet
day-to-day cash flow requirements of the Bank’s customers, whether they are depositors wishing to withdraw funds or bor-
rowers requiring funds to meet their credit needs. Without proper liquidity management, the Bank would not be able to
perform the primary function of a financial intermediary and would, therefore, not be able to meet the needs of the
communities it serves. Interest rate risk management focuses on the maturity structure of assets and liabilities and their
repricing characteristics during changes in market interest rates. Effective interest rate sensitivity management ensures that
both assets and liabilities respond to changes in interest rates within an acceptable time frame, thereby minimizing the
effect of such interest rate movements on the net interest margin.

The asset portion of the balance sheet provides liquidity primarily from loan principal payments and maturities and
through sales, maturities, and principal payments from the investment portfolic. Other short-term investments such as

Federal funds sold are additional sources of liquidity. Loans maturing or repricing in one year or less amounted to $140.4
million at December 31, 2002.

Investment securities maturing or repricing in the same time frame totaled $19.5 million or 15.1% of the investment
portfolio at year-end 2002. In addition, principal payments on mortgage-backed securities and CMO:s totaled $65.7 million
in 2002.

The liability portion of the balance sheet provides liquidity through interest bearing and non-interest bearing deposit
accounts. Federal funds purchased, Federal Home Loan Bank advances, securities sold under agreements to repurchase,
short-term and long-term borrowings are additional sources of liquidity. Liquidity management involves the continual mon-
itoring of the sources and uses of funds to maintain an acceptable cash position. Long-term liquidity management focuses on
considerations related to the total balance sheet structure.

Although the majority of the securities portfolio has stated maturities longer than 10 years, the entire portfolio consists
of securities that are readily markerable and which are easily convertible into cash. As of December 31, 2002, the bond port-
folio had an expected average maturity of 3.4 years, and approximately 75% of the $130 million in bonds were expected to
be repaid within 5 years. However, management does not rely solely upon the investment portfolio to generate cash flows to
fund loans, capital expenditures, dividends, debt repayment, and other cash requirements. Instead, these activities are
funded by cash flows from operating activities and increases in deposits and short-term borrowings.

The Bank, at December 31, 2002, had long-term debt and short-term borrowings that, on average, represent 19.4% of
total liabilities and equity.

The Bank currently has up to $107 million in additional borrowing capacity from the Federal Home Loan Bank and
$40 million in established Federal funds lines.

Interest rate sensitivity is a function of the repricing characteristics of the portfolio of assets and liabilities. These repric-
ing characteristics are the time frames during which the interest-bearing assets and liabilities are subject to changes in inter-
est rates, either at replacement or maturity, during the life of the instruments. Sensitivity is measured as the difference
between the volume of assets and the volume of liabilities in the current portfolio that are subject to repricing in future time
periods. These differences are known as interest sensitivity gaps and are usually calculated for segments of time and on a
cumulative basis.




Changes in the mix of earning assets or supporting liabilities can either increase or decrease the net interest margin
without affecting interest rate sensitivity. In addition, the interest rate spread between an asset and its supporting liability
can vary significantly, while the timing of repricing for both the asset and the liability remains the same, thus affecting net
interest income. It should be noted, therefore, that a matched interest-sensitive position by itself will not ensure maximum
net interest income. Management continually evaluates the condition of the economy, the pattern of market interest rates,
and other economic data to determine the types of investments that should be made and at what maturities. Using this
analysis, management from time to time assumes calculated interest sensitivity gap positions to maximize net interest
income based upon anticipated movements in general levels of interest rates.

Measuring Interest Rate Sensitivity:  Gap analysis is a technique used to measure interest rate sensitivity at a particular
point in time, an example of which is presented below. Assets and liabilities are placed in gap intervals based on their
repricing dates. Assets and liabilities for which no specific repricing dates exist are placed in gap intervals based on
management’s judgment concerning their most likely repricing behaviors. Derivatives used in interest rate sensitivity man-
agement are also included in the applicable gap intervals.

A net gap for each time period is calculated by subtracting the liabilities repricing in that interval from the assets repric-
ing. A positive gap — more assets repricing than liabilities — will benefit net interest income if rates are rising and will
detract from net interest income in a falling rate environment. Conversely, a negative gap — more liabilities repricing than
assets — will benefit net interest income in a declining interest rate environment and will detract from net interest income
in a rising interest rate environment.

Gap analysis is the simplest representation of the Bank’s interest rate sensitivity. However, it cannot reveal the impact
of factors such as administered rates, pricing strategies on consumer and business deposits, changes in balance sheet mix, or
the effect of various options embedded in balance sheet instruments.
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The accompanying table shows the Bank’s rate sensitive position at December 31, 2002, as measured by gap analysis.

Over the next 12 months approximately $60 million more interest-bearing liabilities than interest-earning assets can be
repriced to current market rates at least once. This analysis indicated that the Bank has a negative gap within the next 12-

month range.

Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis—Income Simulation

Earning Assets:
Loans (Net of Unearned Income)
Investment Securities
Interest-Bearing Deposits in Other Banks

Total Earning Assets
Percent of Toral Earning Assets . . . .
Interest-Bearing Liabilities:
Interest-Bearing Deposits and Liabilities
Demand Deposits (1)
Savings Deposits (1)
Time Deposits ... ...t
Other Liabilities ..................
Non-Interest-Bearing Liabilities
Demand Deposits
Equity

Total Funding Sources
Percent of Total Funding Sources

Interest Sensitivity Gap (Balance Sheet) ..
Derivative Instruments . . ...............
Interest Sensitive Gap .................
Cumulative Interest-Sensitive Gap

Ratio of Eaming Assets to Funding Sources
and Derivative Instruments
Cumulative Ratio

December 31, 2002

(In Thousands of Dollars)

Total

0-3 4-12 1 Year 1-5 Over 5 Non-Rate
Months Months or Less Years Years Sensitive Total

$ 91,498 $ 52,619 [$144,117 $114,264 $ 99,676 § 0 $358,057

30,803 6,102 36,905 2,580 95,045 0 134,530

5,166 0 5,166 0 0 0 5,166

$127,467 $ 58,721 $186,188 $116,844 $194,721 $ 0 $497,753
25.6% 11.8% 37.4% 23.5% 39.1% 0% 100.0%

$ 14,115 % 0 |$ 14,115 $ 56,462 % 0% 0 $ 70,577

8,702 0 8,702 34,807 0 0 43,509

61,296 74,886 136,182 62,973 0 0 199,155

87,420 87 87,507 20,749 9 0 108,265

997 0 997 0 0 38,863 39,860

0 0 0 0 0 36,387 36,387

$172,530 % 74,973 |$247,503 $174,991 % 9 $ 75,250 $4917,753
34.6% 15.1% 49.7% 35.2% 0% 15.1% 100.0%

$(45,063) $(16,252) |[$(61,315) | $(58,147) $194,712 $ (75,250) 0

$ 27,000 $ 0 {$27000 % 0 4 0 $ (27,000) 0

$(18,063) $(16,252) |[$(34,315) | $(58,147) $194,712 $(102,250) 0

$(18,063) $(34315) ($§ N/A | $(92,462) $102,250 $ 0 0

Over 5
Total Years
0-3 4-12 1 Year 1-5 Non-Rate
Months Months or Less Years Sensitive Total

0.88%  0.78% |  0.84%|  0.67% 190%  1.00%
0.88%  084%| N/A 0.77% 100%  1.00%

(1) Management’s adjustments reflect the Bank’s anticipated repricing sensitivity of non-maturity deposit products.
Historically, balances on non-maturity deposit accounts have remained relatively stable despite changes in market
interest rates. Management has classified certain of these accounts as non-rate sensitive based on management’s
historical pricing practices and runoff experience. Approximately 80% of the interest-bearing demand deposit account
balances and savings account balances are classified as over one year.

Certain interest-sensitive assets and liabilities are included in the table based on historical repricing experience and
expected prepayments in the case of mortgage-backed securities rather than contractual maturities. Non-accruing loans
are included in loans at the contractual maturity.

The Bank uses additional tools to monitor and manage interest rate risk. These include interest income and interest
margin simulation analysis and economic changes in market value of equity analysis. Both analyses are methods of estimat-
ing earnings at risk and capital at risk under varying interest rate conditions. They are used to test the sensitivity of net
interest income and the market value of stockholders’ equity to changing levels of interest rates and incorporate adjustments
for both the timing and the magnitude of asset and liability cash flows. Additionally, these measures capture adjustments for




the lag between movements in market interest rates and the movements of administered rates on prime rate loans, interest-

bearing transaction accounts, regular savings, and money market savings accounts. Income simulation analysis indicates that
the Bank is slightly asset sensitive.

The following table demonstrates the expected effect a given parallel interest rate shift would have on net interest
income over a two-year period.

Change in Interest Rates $ Change in Net % Change in Net
(in basis points) Interest Income Interest Income
(in thousands)
+200 $ 366 0.9%
+100 751 1.8%
-100 (862) 2.1%
-200 (2,503) 6.0%

Condensed Balance Sheet Duration Analysis—Market Value of Equity

Estimated Modified
Duration
Book Value Down 1% Up 1%

(In Thousands)

ASSETS
Cashand Due From Banks ... ..o $ 11,576 4.56% 4.56%
Interest Bearing Balances in OtherBanks ... ...... .. ... ... ..o . 5,166 0.01 0.01
Fed Funds Sold .. .. ... 0 0.01 0.01
[nvestment Securities Available-for-Sale .. ... .. .. ... . 134,530 1.15 1.63
Loans, Net ..o 351,434 2.44 2.39
Premises and Equipment ...... .. ... L 10,834 4.56 4.56
Accrued Interest Receivable . ... ... . . . 4,353 4.56 4.56
Investment in Limited Partnerships .. .. ... oo 3,874 4.56 4.56
Other ASSEIS . ittt et 13,551 4.56 4.56
Total ASSets oo $535,318 2.27% 2.36%
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Demand, Non-Interest Bearing . ........ ... ... i $ 39,859 4.56% 4.56%
Demand, Interest Bearing . . . ... ... .. 70,577 2.28 3.42
VIS o et 43,509 2.12 3.42
Time Deposits . ...... e 199,155 1.28 0.94
Total Deposits . . vttt $353,100
Orther Liabilities ........ ... i .. B $ 6921 4.56% 4.56%
Short-Term Borrowing ... ... 2,391 0.01 0.01
Long-Term Borrowing .. ..ottt 105,874 2.67 2.67
Shareholders’ EQuity . ... . oo oot 67,032 4.56 4.56
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity ................ ... .. .......... $535,318 2.45% 2.58%
Modified Duration Differential . ..... ... .. . . (0.18) (0.22)
*Projected Change in Market Value of Equity (Pre-tax) (3000) .................. ($ 960) $1,183

* The change in the market value of equity approximates the present value of the Bank’s future pre-tax earnings exposure
to a 1% rise or fall in the interest rates measured over a 5 year time horizon given a 1% increase or decrease in market
interest rates.

The Bank foliows a uniform process to calculate the duration of each asset and liability category. The first step is to
assemble marurity and repricing data for categories of loans, investments, CDs and other financial instruments with con-
tractual maturities. The second step is to determine how bank management, where appropriate, would alter the interest rate
for each category of assets and liabilities assuming market interest rates rose or fell 1%. The third step is to combine the
maturity analysis and repricing assumptions in order to calculate a modified duration estimate for each category. The fourth
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step is to calculate a weighted average for total assets and liabilities, and the fifth step is to multiply the calculated modified
duration difference (for both up 1% and down 1% interest rate scenarios) in step four by total assets. Based on the current
position of the balance sheet, management believes these estimates reflect how the market value of each asset and liability
would change as interest rates change, and in total, reflect the changes in market values of equity.

In this methodology, all non-rate sensitive assets and liabilities are assigned a modified duration equal to 4.6 years.
Additionally, estimates of modified duration incorporate the likelihood that some assets and liabilities would change matuz-
ities as interest rates change. This method also incorporates management’s belief that deposit and loan rates would not rise
or fall equally either by category or by interest rate scenario. There is no allowance for growth or runoff in deposit or loan
balances.

The duration analysis presented above suggests that the Bank’s earnings should increase slightly if interest rates rise and
should decrease slightly if interest rates fall over the five-year time horizon.

As part of the ongoing monitoring of interest-sensitive assets and liabilities, the Bank enters into various interest rate
contracts (“interest rate protection contracts”) to help manage the Bank’s interest sensitivity. These contracts generally
have a fixed notional principal amount and include (i) interest rate swaps where the Bank typically receives or pays a fixed
rate and a counterparty pays or receives a floating rate based on a specified index, (ii) interest rate caps and floors purchased
where the Bank receives interest if the specified index falls below the floor rate or rises above the cap rate. All interest rate
swaps represent end-user activities and are designed as hedges. The interest rate risk factor in these contracts is considered
in the overall interest management strategy and the Company’s interest risk management program. The income or expense
associated with interest rate swaps, caps, and floors classified as hedges are ultimately reflected as adjustments to interest
income or expense. Changes in the estimated market value of interest rate protection contracts are reflected in either the
Bank’s income statement or balance sheet. A discussion of interest rate risks, credit risks and concentrations in derivative
instruments is included in Note 19 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Commitments

The Bank maintains financial instruments with risk exposure not reflected in the Consolidated Financial Statements.
These financial instruments are executed in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of its customers and
in connection with its investing and trading activities. These financial instruments include commitments to make loans,
options written, standby letters of credit, and commitments to purchase securities for forward delivery.

The Bank’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument for
commitments to make loans and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual amount of those instruments. The
Bank applies the same credit policy in making these commitments that it uses for on-balance sheet items.

Collateral obtained upon exercise of the commitment is determined based on management’s credit evaluation of the
borrower and may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, land, and other items. The Bank normally does not
require collateral for standby letters of credit. As of December 31, 2002, the Bank had outstanding standby letters of credit
and commitments to make loans of $802,000 and $19.3 million, respectively.

For options written and commitments to purchase securities for forward delivery, the contractual amounts reflect the
extent of the Bank’s involvement in various classes of financial instruments and do not represent exposure to credit loss.
The Bank controls the credit risk of these instruments through credit approvals, limits, and monitoring procedures.

Options are contracts that allow the buyer of the option to purchase or sell a financial instrument at a specified price
and within a specified period of time from or to the seller or writer of the option. As a writer of options, the Bank is paid a
premium at the outset and then bears the risk of an unfavorable change in the price of the financial instrument underlying
the option. As of December 31, 2002, the Bank had no outstanding options.

Commitments to buy and sell securities for delayed delivery require the Bank to buy and sell a specified security at a
specified price for delivery on a specified date. Market risk arises from potential movements in securities values and interest
rates between the commitment and delivery dates. There were no commitments to sell securities for delayed delivery and no
commitments to purchase securities as of December 31, 2002.

The Bank is prepared to fulfill the above commitments through scheduled maturities of loans and securities along with
cash flows from operations, anticipated growth in deposits, and short-term borrowings.
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Operating Results

Net Interest Income

Net interest income (interest income less interest NET INTEREST INCOME
expense) is an effective measurement of how well manage- (MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)
ment has matched interest-rate sensitive assets and interest-  $50
bearing liabilities and is the Bank’s principal source of
income. The fluctuations in interest rates materially affect net 45
interest income. The accompanying graph analyzes these
changes. : 40
RETURN ON AVERAGE ASSETS =
2.2%
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0.6
0.4 Net interest income increased by $2.3 million, or 7.7%,
' in 2002 compared to a 2.2% decrease and a 1.6% increase in
0.2 : 2001 and 2000, respectively. Volume, rate and yield changes
= , S5 : in interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities con-
0.0

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 tributed to the increase in net interest income. Much of this

change has resulted from an increase in loan volume and a
decrease in 2002 investment securities volume, as a result of the earning asset strategy and a continued declining rate envi-
ronment in 2002. Average interest-earning assets increased by $12.3 million, or 2.5%, in 2002, while average interest-
bearing liabilities increased $14.1 million. Volume changes of equal amounts in interest-earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities generally increase net interest income because of the spread between the yield on loans and investments and the
rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities. In 2002, average interest-bearing liabilities outgained average interest-earning
assets by $1.8 million, and while the continued declining interest rates had an adverse effect on interest income, it had a
more positive effect on lowering interest expense.

The Bank’s ability to produce net interest income is measured by a ratio called the interest margin. The interest margin

is net interest income as a percent of average earning assets. The interest margin was 6.3% in 2002 compared to 6.0% in
2001 and 6.6% in 2000.

Interest margins are affected by several factors, one of which is the relationship of rate-sensitive earning assets to rate-
sensitive interest-bearing liabilities. This factor determines the effect that fluctuating interest rates will have on net interest
income. Rate-sensitive earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities are those which can be repriced to current market rates
within a relatively short time. The Bank’s objective in managing interest rate sensitivity is to achieve reasonable stability in
the interest margin throughout interest rate cycles by maintaining the proper balance of rate sensitive assets and liabilities.
For further analysis and discussion of interest rate sensitivity, refer to the preceding section entitled “Liquidity and Interest
Rate Sensitivity Management.”

Another factor that affects the interest margin is the interest rate spread. The interest rate spread measures the differ-
ence between the average yield on interest-earning assets and the average rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities. This
measurement gives a more accurate representation of the effect market interest rate movements have on interest rate-
sensitive assets and liabilities. The average amount of the interest-bearing liabilities as noted in the table, “Distribution of
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Assets, Liabilities, and Shareholders’ Equity, with Interest Rates and Interest Differentials,” increased 3.5% in 2002, while
the average rate of interest paid decreased from 4.6% in 2001 to 3.4% in 2002. Average interest-earning assets increased
2.5% in 2002, while the average yield on earning assets decreased from 9.8% in 2001 t0 9.2% in 2002.

The percentage of earning assets funded by interest-bearing liabilities also affects the Bank’s interest margin. The
Bank’s earning assets are funded by interest-bearing liabilities, non-interest bearing demand deposits, and shareholders’
equity. The net return on earning assets funded by non-interest bearing demand deposits and shareholders’” equity exceeds
the net return on earning assets funded by interest-bearing liabilities. The Bank maintains a relatively consistent percentage
of earning assets funded by interest-bearing liabilities. In 2002, 83.8% of the Bank’s average earning assets were funded by
interest-bearing liabilities as opposed to 83.0% in 2001 and 83.2% in 2000. Net interest income usually improves as earning
assets are funded by a decreasing percentage of interest-bearing liabilities.

Summary of Operating Results

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000

(In Thousands of Dollars)
Total Interest INCOME . oottt e $45,752 $47,776 $48,323
Total Interest Expense ... .ot i i e 14,134 18,419 18,292
Net Interest Income ... ..ot e 31,618 29,357 30,031
Provision for Loan Losses .. ...ttt e 3,859 5,255 6,837
Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan Losses ...................... 27,759 24,102 23,194
Non-Interest Income . . .. ..o 5,069 4,730 4,883
Non-Interest Expense .. ... e 20,032 19,493 19,106
Income Before Income Taxes ... 12,796 9,339 8,971
Applicable Income Taxes .......... i 3,621 2,552 2,193
Net Income Before Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle .... $ 9,175 $ 6,787 $ 6,778
Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle . ................... 3 0 $ (200) $ 0
Net Income After Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle $ 9,175 $ 6,587 $ 6,778

Changes in Interest Earned and Interest Expense Resulting from
Changes in Volume and Changes in Rates

2000 Compared to 1999

2002 Compared to 2001

2001 Compared to 2000

Increase (Decrease)
Due to Change In:

Increase (Decrease)
Due to Change In:

Increase (Decrease)
Due to Change In:

Average Average Average
Volume Rate Net Volume Rate Net  Volume Rate Net
Interest Earned On:
LOAMS oottt $3,026  $(2,778) $ 248 $2,788  $(2,627) $ 161 $4,979  $(1,686) $3,293
Taxable Investments . .......................... (468) (1,435)  (1,903) 767 (1,207)  (440) (527) 902 375
Non-Taxable Investments . ...................... (240) {(23) (263) (104) (71)  (175) (141) 58 (83)
Federal Funds . .................... ... ... ... .. (71) (35) (106) 3 (96) (93) 42 46 88
Total Interest-Earnings Assets. .. ............... 2,247 (4,271)  (2,024) 3,454 (4,001) (547 4,353 (680) 3,673
[nterest Expense On:
Demand Deposits . ... ..o 96 (393) (297) 37 (217)  (180) @2n (328) (355)
Savings Deposits .. ...t 70 (419) (349) 18 (139) (121) (58) (89) (147)
Time Deposits ............... . ... . .. ... (61) (4,376)  (4,437) 730 (258) 472 713 873 1,586
Other Liabilities . . .......... ... ... .. ... .. ... 269 (726) (457) 567 (610) (43) 1,865 (22y 1,843
Total Interest-Bearing Liabilities ............... 374 (5,914)  (5,540) 1,352 (1,224) 128 2,493 434 2,927
[ncrease in Net Interest Income . ................ ... $1,873 $1,643 $3,516 $2,102  $(2,777) $(675) $1,860  $(1,114) $ 746
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Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses is an expense used to establish the allowance for loan losses. Actual loan losses, net of
recoveries, are charged directly to the allowance. The expense recorded each year is a reflection of actual losses experienced
during the year and management’s judgment as to the adequacy of the allowance to absorb losses inherent to the portfolio.
Charge-offs exceeded recoveries by $3.8 million during the year, a decrease of $1.4 million over the prior year, and accord-
ingly a provision of $3.9 million was expensed for loan losses in 2002. The allowance is at 1.85% of total loans outstanding
at December 31, 2002, compared to 1.98% in 2001. The decrease in charge-offs (net of recoveries) was due to continued
improvements in the ALC loan portfolio. For additional information and discussion of the allowance for loan losses, refer to
the section entitled “Loans and Allowances for Loan Losses.”

Non-Interest Income

Nonv-interest income consists of revenues generated by a broad range of financial services and activities, including fee-
based services and commissions earned through insurance sales and trading activities. In addition, gains and losses from the
sale of investment portfolio securities are included in non-interest income.

The Bank introduced an overdraft protection product in 2000 called “Bounce Protection.” This product allows for
automatic payment of a non-sufficient fund check, and the fees it generated coupled with a new daily overdraft fee con-
tributed to the 9.4% increase in service and other charges on deposit accounts in 2002, 18.3% in 2001 and 12.2% in 2000.
The increase in credit life insurance premium volume was offset by the decrease in other income in 2002.

Non-recurring items of non-interest income include all the investment securities gains and losses. Investment securities
had a net gain of $198,064 in 2002 compared to a $165,984 gain in 2001 and a $127,333 gain in 2000. Income generated in
the area of securities gains and losses is dependent on many factors including investment portfolio strategies, interest rate
changes, and the short-, intermediate-, and long-term outlook for the economy.

The Bank organized a wholly-owned subsidiary, FUSB Reinsurance, Inc., in 2000. This company reinsures or
“underwrites” credit life, credit accident and health insurance policies sold to the Bank’s consumer loan customers. FUSB
Reinsurance, Inc. is responsible for the fitst level of risk on the policies up to a specified maximum amount, and the primary
third party insurer retains the remaining risk. As a result, more credit life insurance premiums and commissions are retained
by the Bank. These premiums and commissions increased from $917,000 in 2001 to $925,000 in 2002.
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The Bank continues to search for new sources of non-
interest income. These sources will come from innovative
ways of performing banking services now as well as providing ~ $10
new services in the future. The reinsurance company is an
example of this philosophy.

NET INCOME
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

Non-Interest Expense

Non-interest expense consists primarily of four major
categories: salaries and employee benefits, occupancy expense,
furniture and equipment expense, and other expense. These
expenses were impacted by the closing of one office in 2000,
three offices in 2001, and three offices in 2002. Additionally,
the Rank opened one new branch office in 2002. Manage-
ment continues to evaluate the profitability of all locations
and as a result of the closures in 2002, personnel and other
office associated expenses were reduced. These events
impacted the ratio of non-interest expense to average assefs,
and the ratio remained stable during the period at 3.8%, 3.8%
and 3.9% in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.

Total salaries and benefits increased approximately 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
$417,650, or 3.8%, in 2002. This increase is attributable to a '
combination of normal merit adjustments, the staffing of our new Calera office and the closing of three ALC offices in 2002.
The decrease of 1.2% in 2001 was due to the closing of three ALC offices, and the increase of 4.2% in 2000 was due to
normal merit increases. At December 31, 2002, the Bank had 280 full-time equivalent employees compared to 290 in 2001
and 300 in 2000. The reduction in staff was accomplished by closing seven ALC offices during this three-year period and
managing attrition.

United Security sponsors an Employee Stock Ownership Plan with 401(k) provisions. The Company made matching
contributions totaling $427,676, $349,533 and $471,392 in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.

TOTAL NON-INTEREST EXPENSE AS A QOccupancy expense includes rents, depreciation, util-
PERCENT OF AVERAGE ASSETS ities, maintenance, insurance, taxes, and other expenses asso-
4.4% ciated with maintaining seventeen banking offices and
40 twenty-six finance company offices. The Bank owns all bank-
' ing offices, and all ALC offices are leased. Net occupancy
3.6 expense increased 0.7% in 2002, 1.8% in 2001, and 11.2% in

2000.

32
Furniture and equipment expense decreased 4.5% in
2.8 2002, compared to a decrease of 12.1% in 2001 and an
5 4 increase of 5.3% in 2000. The decrease in 2002 and 2001
' relates to the ALC office closures.

2.0 Other expenses consist of stationery, printing supplies,
16 advertising, postage, telephone, legal and other professional
fees, other non-credit losses, and other insurance including
12 deposit insurance, and other miscellaneous expenses. Other
expenses increased $176,443, or 3.1%, in 2002, increased
0.8 13.9% in 2001 and decreased 1.9% in 2000. The increase in
0.4 other expenses for 2002 is due in part to losses on limited
partnerships and increased expense in accounting, collections
0.0 1097 1998 1;99 5000 2001 2002 and other outside service fees. Refer to Note 16 to the
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“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for an analysis of the significant components of other expenses.

Provision for Income Taxes

United Security’s provision for income taxes increased 41.9% in 2002. This increase was caused, in part, by a 37.0%
increase in income before taxes. The Company’s effective income tax rates for 2002, 2001, and 2000 were 28%, 28%, and
24%, respectively. Note 11 to the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” provides additional information about the
provision for income taxes.

Management’s determination of the realization of the deferred tax asset is based upon management’s judgment of vari-
ous future events and uncertainties, including the timing and amount of future income earned by subsidiaries and the
implementation of various tax planning strategies to maximizé realization of the deferred tax asset. Management believes
that the subsidiaries may be able to generate sufficient operating earnings to realize the deferred tax benefits. However, a
portion of the amount of the deferred tax asset that can be realized in any year is subject to certain statutory federal income
tax limitations. Because of these uncertainties, a valuation allowance has been established. Management periodically eval-
uates the realizability of the deferred tax asset and, if necessary, adjusts the valuation allowance accordingly.
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REPORT CF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors and Shareholders
United Security Bancshares, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of condition of UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES,
INC. (a Delaware corporation) AND SUBSIDIARIES as of December 31, 2002 and the related consolidated statements of
income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flow for the year then ended. The financial statements of UNITED SECURITY
BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES as of December 31, 2001, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the two years then ended were audited by other auditors who have ceased operations. Those auditors
expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements in their report dated February 18, 2002. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an cpinion on this
financial statement based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those stand-
ards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the con-
solidated financial position of UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES as of December 31,
2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flow for the year then ended in conformity with accounting princi-
ples generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2002 UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES changed its method of accounting for goodwill.

Birmingham, Alabama

March 6, 2003




UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CONDITION

DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

ASSETS
2002 2001
CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS . . .o s $ 11,575,950 $ 11,451,459
INTEREST BEARING DEPOSITSIN OTHER BANKS . ... . . .. 5,166,401 12,521,547
Total cash and cash equivalents ........ ... .. .. ... .. . ... ... 16,742,351 23,973,006
FEDERAL FUNDS SOLD ... i 0 1,000,000
INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLEFORSALE ... ... ... ... ... 134,529,828 138,841,599
LOANS, net of allowance for loan losses of $6,623,056 and $6,589,829, respectively ...... 351,434,399 332,994,220
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT, net of accumulated depreciation of $11,780,463 and
$12,079,513, respectively . .. ..o 10,833,623 10,010,877
ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE . . ... e 4,353,066 4,592,742
INVESTMENT IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS . . ... 3,873,813 4,732,036
OTHER ASSET S it e 13,551,180 6,967,070
TOtal ASSETS . . oottt $535,318,260 $523,111,550
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
DEPOSITS:
Demand, non-interest bearing ... ....... ... $ 39,859,395 $ 43,414,462
Demand, interest bearing .. ... . e 70,576,605 65,058,441
SaVIIES o e 43,509,328 41,192,678
Time, $100,000 and over . ..ot 52,154,594 58,821,320
Other tIME ..ot e 147,000,343 146,328,159
Total deposits . . ..ottt 353,100,265 354,815,060
OTHER LIABILITIES . .t e e e e e 6,921,399 6,743,711
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS ... s 2,391,165 354,609
LONG-TERM DEBT o 105,873,538 95,991,960
Total liabilities . ..ottt 468,286,367 457,905,340
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 17 and 18)
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock, par value $.01 per share; 10,000,000 shares authorized; 3,656,730 and
3,647,330 shares issued, respectively .. .. ... 36,567 36,473
SUEPIUS .« o 9,158,988 8,994,582
Accumulated other comprehensive income, netof tax ... ... oot 1,860,107 938,568
Retained BaFMIIIES « « -« v v vttt ettt 66,724,925 61,435,670
Treasury stock, 442,643and 280,924 shares at cost, respectively ..................... (10,748,694) (6,199,083)
Total shareholders’ equity ...... ... .o oo 67,031,893 65,206,210
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity .. ... .. ... $535,318,260 $523,111,550

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001, AND 2000

INTEREST INCOME:
Interest and fees on loans . ... ..o i
Interest on investment securities available for sale:
Taxable . ...
TaX—EXEMPL « . o oottt e et e e e e
Ortherinterest and dividends . . .. .. .o

Interest on trading account securities .......... N
Interest on federal funds sold . . . .. .. ..
Total iNterest INCOME . .\ v vttt et e e e e e e e e e e e

INTEREST EXPENSE:
Interest on deposits .. ..ottt
Interest on short—term borrowings . .. ..o oot e
Interest on long—termdebt . ... ... e

NET INTERESTINCOME . ..o e
PROVISION FORLOANLOSSES ... ... e

Net interest income after provision for loan losses . ............. ... . ..o L.

NONINTEREST INCOME:
Service and other charges on deposit accounts . .. ...
Credit life insurance iNCOME . .. .o o ottt e e e e e
[nvestment securities gains, MET . ... ... ...ttt et
Trading securities (losses) gains, met .. ... ...
Other INCOME .« oo\ttt e e

Total NoN-INTerest INCOME . . o . vttt e et e e e e e e

NONINTEREST EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee benefits .. ... .. ... ..
Furniture and equipment eXpense . ... ...ttt e
OCCUPENCY EXPEIISE - <+« ot ettt ettt e e et et e e e e e e e e
Other expense ... ..o

Total NON-INLETEST EXPENSE . . o ot v\ttt et e ettt et e

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A CHANGE IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE .. ... e
PROVISION FORINCOME TAXES .. ... ..

NET INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLE . o
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE, net of tax . . .

NET INCOME AFTER CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLE .

AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING .. ... o
NET INCOME PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per share before cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle . . . . .
Diluted earnings per share before cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle . . .
Basic earnings per share after cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle . . . ...
Diluted earnings per share after cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle . . . .

DIVIDENDS PER SHARE ...

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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2002 2001 2000
$37,478,274 $37,230,192  $37,068,571
6,862,930 8,697,597 9,209,478
1,006,530 1,270,440 1,445,327
397,911 329,262 327,257
8,267,371 10,297,299 10,982,062
0 136,682 67,095
6,058 112,002 205,049
45,751,703 47,776,175 48,312,777
9,281,548 13,437,806 13,266,859
51,158 28,726 210,284
4,801,204 4,953,112 4,815,017
14,133,910 18,419,644 18,292,160
31,617,793 19,356,531 30,030,617
3,859,363 5,254,585 6,837,463
27,758,430 24,101,946 23,193,154
2,966,294 2,712,506 2,293,328
952,031 016,685 1,054,434
198,064 178,634 15,330
0 {12,650) 112,003
952,376 934,710 1,407,925
5,068,765 4,729,885 4,883,020
11,494,922 11,077,272 11,206,133
1,390,301 1,455,534 1,645,441
1,359,120 1,349,738 1,326,296
5,187,224 5,610,781 4,928,084
20,031,567 19,493,325 19,105,954
12,795,628 9,338,506 8,970,220
3,620,574 2,551,509 2,192,562
9,175,054 6,786,997 6,777,658
0 {200,000) 0
$ 9,175,054 $ 6,586,997 $ 6,777,658
3,252,767 3,493,758 3,570,131
$ 282 % 194 % 1.90
$ 282 % 194 3% 1.89
$ 282 % 1.89 § 1.90
$ 282 $ 1.88 $ 1.89
$ 1.20 % 102 % 92




UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001, AND 2000

Accumulated

Qther Total

Common Comprehensive Retained Treasury Shareholders’
Stock Surplus Income (Loss) Earnings Stock, at Cost Equity
BALANCE, December 31,1999 .. ... .. $36,320 $8,727,877 $(1,752,880) $54911,314 $ (251,820) $61,670,811
Comprehensive income:
Netincome ................... 0 0 0 6,777,658 0 6,777,658
Net change in unrealized gain (loss)
on securities available for sale
and derivatives, netof tax ...... 0 0 2,422,846 0 0 2,422,846
Comprehensive income . . . . . . 9,200,504
Dividends paid . .................. 0 0 0 (3,284,795) 0 (3,284,795)
Exercise of stock options . .......... 24 41,101 0 0 0 41,125
BALANCE, December 31,2000 .. ... .. 36,344 8,768,978 669,966 58,404,177 (251,820) 67,627,645
Comprehensive income:
Net income after cumulative effect of
a change in accounting principle . 0 0 0 6,586,997 0 6,586,997
Net change in unrealized gain (loss)
on securities available for sale
and derivatives, netof tax ... ... 0 0 292,602 0 0 292,602
Cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle .......... 0 0 (24,000) 0 0 _w)
Comprehensive income . . . . .. 6,855,599
Dividendspaid .. ............ .. ... 0 0 0 (3,555,504) 0 (3,555,504)
Purchase of treasury stock .......... 0 0 0 0 (5,947,263)  (5,947,263)
Exercise of stock options ........... 129 225,604 0 0 0 225,733
BALANCE, December 31,2001 ....... 36,473 8,994,582 938,568 61,435,670 (6,199,083) 65,206,210
Comprehensive income:
Netincome .........covuuue.n... 0 0 0 9,175,054 0 9,175,054
Net change in unrealized gain (loss)
on securities available for sale
and derivatives, netof tax ...... 0 0 921,539 0 0 921,539
Comprehensive income . ... .. 10,096,593
Dividends paid .. ................. 0 0 0 (3,885,799) 0  (3,885,799)
Purchase of treasury stock .......... 0 0 0 0 (4,549,611) (4,549,611)
Exercise of stock options ........... 94 164,406 0 0 0 164,500
BALANCE, December 31,2002 ....... $36,567 $9,158,988 $ 1,860,107 $66,724,925 $(10,748,694) $67,031,893

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001, AND 2000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating

activities:
Depreciation
Provision for loan losses
Deferred income tax expense (benefit)
Amortization of intangibles
(Gain on sale of securities, net
Gain on sale of fixed assets, net
Amortization of premium and discounts, net

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in accrued interest receivable
Decrease (increase) in otherassets . .. ..o
(Decrease) increase in interest payable
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investment securities available for sale
Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale
Proceeds from maturities and prepayments of investment securities

available for sale
Purchase of insurance
Net change in loan portfolio
Net decrease (increase) in Federal Funds sold
Purchase of premises and equipment,net. ... ......... .. ... ...

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net (decrease) increase in customer deposits
Net increase (decrease) in short—term borrowings
Proceeds from FHLB advances and other borrowings
Repayment of FHLB advances and other borrowings
Proceeds from issuarice of common stock
Dividends paid
Purchases of treasury stock

Net cash provided by financing activities

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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2002 2001 2000
$ 9175054 $ 6,586,997 $ 6,777,658
1,046,982 1,157,284 1,179,153
3,859,363 5,254,585 6,837,463
121,631 228,375 (324,436)
0 370,837 389,643
(198,064)  (178,634) (15,330)
(68,645) (33,643) 0
446,183 178,843 122,266
239,676 463,994 606,382
779,618 388,831 (975,303)
(288,306)  (345,796) 87,689
(181,970) 334,553 651,446
14,931,522 14406226 15,336,631
(69,732,399) (57,888,489) (13,830,038)
124,244 23,088,582 11,592,680
75,119,678 48,831,725 13,565,973
(6,505,505) 0 (1,516,101)
(22,299,542)  (40,809,170) (27,367,185)
1,000,000 (1,000,000) 0
(1,801,083)  (1,604,291)  (838,418)
(24,094,607)  (29,381,643) (18,393,089)
(1,714,795) 16,658,602 11,405,781
2,036,556 (773,198)  (15,917,182)
20,000,000 10,000,000 43,000,000
(10,118,421) (10,118,421) (12,618,421)
164,500 225,733 41,125
(3,885,799)  (3,555,504)  (3,284,795)
(4,549,611)  (5,947,263) 0
1,932,430 6,489,949 22,626,508
(7,230,655)  (8,485,468) 19,570,050
23,973,006  32,458474 12,888,424

$ 16,742,351

$ 23,973,006

$ 32,458,474




UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

United Security Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company” or “USB”) and its subsidiary, First United Security Bank (the
“Bank” or “FUSB") provide commercial banking services to customers located primarily in Clarke, Choctaw, Bibb,
and surrounding counties in Alabama and Mississippi. The Company also owns all of the stock of First Security Cou-
rier Corporation, (“FSCC”) an Alabama corporation. FSCC is a courier service organized to transport items for proc-
essing to the Federal Reserve for financial institutions located in Southwest Alabama.

The Bank owns all of the stock of Acceptance Loan Company, Inc. (“Acceptance” or “ALC”), an Alabama corpo-
ration. Acceptance is a finance company organized for the purpose of making consumer loans and purchasing
consumer loans from vendors. Acceptance has offices located within the communities served by the Bank as well as
offices outside the Bank’s market area in North and Southeast Alabama and Eastern Mississippi. The Bank also owns
all of the stock of FUSB Reinsurance, Inc. (“Reinsurance”), an Arizona corporation. Reinsurance is an insurance
company that was created to underwrite credit life and accidental death insurance related to loans written by the Bank
and ALC. The Bank also invests in limited partnerships that operate qualified affordable housing projects to receive
tax benefits.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, FSCC, the Bank and its wholly owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated. The Bank’s investments in
limited partnerships are carried on an unconsolidated basis under either the equity or cost method based on the per-
centage of ownership and influence over operations.

Use of Estimates

The accounting principles and reporting policies of the Company, and the methods of applying these principles, con-
form with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”) and with general practices within
the financial services industry. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the statement of condition and
revenues and expenses for the period. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates.

Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant changes in the near-term relate to the determination
of the allowance for loan losses and the valuation of real estate acquired in connection with foreclosures or in sat-
isfaction of loans. In connection with the determination of the allowances for loan losses and real estate owned, in
some cases, management obtains independent appraisals for significant properties, evaluates the overall portfolio char-
acteristics and delinquencies and monitors economic conditions.

A substantial portion of the Company's loans is secured by real estate in its primary market area. Accordingly, the
ultimate collectibility of a substantial portion of the Company’s loan portfolio and the recovery of a portion of the
carrying amount of foreclosed real estate are susceptible to changes in economic conditions in the Company’s primary
market.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and amounts due from banks.
The Company is required to maintain average balances by the Federal Reserve Bank. The average amount of this

- reserve balance was $25,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001.
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UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CONTINUED)

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information and noncash transactions related to cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000 are as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Cash paid during the period for:
TOEETOST v vttt e e e e e e $14,484,719 $18,765,350 $18,204,471
TNCOME TAXES « « o v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3,760,000 3,199,754 1,735,284
Supplemental schedule of noncash investment
and financing activities:
Dividends declared butunpaid .......... ... .. o oL 0 0 0

Securities

Securities may be held in three portfolios: trading account securities, held to maturity securities, and securities avail-
able for sale. Trading account securities are carried at market value, with unrealized gains and losses included in earn-
ings. Investment securities held ro maturity are carried at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of
discounts. With regard to investment securities held to maturity, management has the intent and the Bank has the
ability to hold such securities until maturity. Investment securities available for sale are carried at market value, with
any unrealized gains or losses excluded from earnings and reflected, net of tax, as a separate component of share-
holders’ equity in accumulated other comprehensive income. Investment securities available for sale are so classified
because management may decide to sell certain securities prior to maturity for liquidity, tax planning, or other valid
business purposes. The Company held no securities in its held to maturity portfolio at December 31, 2002 and 2001.

Included in investment securities available for sale is stock in the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of Atlanta.
FHLR stock is carried at cost, has no contractual maturity, has no quoted fair value, and no ready market exists; there-
fore, the fair value of such stock is assumed to approximate cost. The investment in the stock is required of every
member of the FHLB system.

Interest earned on investment securities held to maturity, investment securities available for sale, and trading account
securities is included in interest income. Amortization of premiums and discounts on investment securities is
determined by the interest method. Net gains and losses on the sale of investment securities held to maturity and
investment securities available for sale, computed principally on the specific identification method, are shown sepa-
rately in noninterest income in the consolidated statements of income.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities

As part of the Company’s overall interest rate risk management, the Company uses derivative instruments, which can
include interest rate swaps, caps, and floors. At January 1, 2001, the Company adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 133 “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” as amended,
(Statement 133) which requires all derivative instruments to be carried at fair value on the statement of condition. As
part of the adoption of the standard, the Company recorded a net—of—tax cumulative effect adjustment in accumulated
other comprehensive income of $24,000 to recognize at fair value all derivatives that are designated as cash-flow
hedging instruments, and recorded a cumulative effect adjustment to earnings of $200,000 to recognize at fair value all
derivatives, which did not achieve hedge accounting under this standard.

The Company designates the derivative on the date the derivative contract is entered into as (1) a hedge of the fair
value of a recognized asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm commitment (“fair value” hedge) or (2) a hedge of a
forecasted transaction of the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a recognized asset or liability
(“cash flow” hedge). Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective as—and that is designated and
qualifies as—a fair-value hedge, along with the loss or gain on the hedged asset or liability that is attributable to the
hedged risk (including losses or gains on firm commitments), are recorded in current-period earnings. Changes in the
fair value of a derivative that is highly effective as—and that is designated and qualifies as—a cash-flow hedge are




UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CONTINUED)

recorded in other comprehensive income, until earnings are affected by the variability of cash flows (e.g., when peri-
odic settlements on a variable-rate asset or liability are recorded in earnings).

The Company formally documents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk-
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process includes linking all
derivatives that are designated as fair-value or cash-flow hedges to specific assets and liabilities on the balance sheet or
to specific firm commitments or forecasted transactions. The Company also formally assessed, both at the hedge's
inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the derivatives that ate used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items. When it is determined that a derivative is not highly
effective as a hedge or that it has ceased to be a highly effective hedge, the Company discontinues hedge accounting
prospectively, as discussed below. The Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when: (1) it is
determined that the derivative is no longer effective in offsetting changes in the fair value or cash flows of a hedged
item (including firm commitments or forecasted transactions); (2) the derivative expires or is sold, terminated, or
exercised; (3) the derivative is redesignated as a hedge instrument, because it is unlikely that a forecasted transaction
will occur; (4) a hedged firm commitment no longer meets the definition of a firm commitment; or (5) management
determines that designation of the derivative as a hedge instrument is no longer appropriate.

When hedge accounting is discontinued because it is determined that the derivative no longer qualifies as an effective
fair-value hedge, hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively and the derivative will continue to be carried on the
balance sheet at its fair value with all changes in fair value being recorded in earnings but with no offsetting being
recorded on the hedged item or in other comprehensive income for cash flow hedges.

Loans and Interest Income

Loans are reported at principal amounts outstanding, adjusted for unearned income, deferred loan origination fees and
costs, purchase premiums and discounts, write-downs, and the allowance for loan losses. Loan origination fees, net of
certain deferred origination costs, and purchase premiums and discounts are recognized as an adjustment to yield of
the related loans.

Interest on commercial and real estate loans is accrued and credited to income based on the principal amount out-
standing. Interest on installment loans is recognized using the interest method for a limited number of loans, according
to the rule of 78's which approximates the interest method.

The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued when, in the opinion of management, there is an indication that the
borrower may be unable to meet payments as they become due. Upon such discontinuance, all unpaid accrued interest
is reversed against current income unless the collateral for the loan is sufficient to cover the accrued interest. Interest
received on nonaccrual loans generally is either applied against principal or reported as interest income, according to
management’s judgment as to the collectibility of principal. Generally, loans are restored to accrual status when the
obligation is brought current and has performed in accordance with the contractual terms for a reasonable period of
time and the ultimate collectibility of the total contractual principal and interest is no longer in doubt.

Mortgage Loans Held for Sale

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, mortgage loans held for sale represented residential mortgage loans held for sale.
Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value and are classified as loans on the balance
sheet.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is increased by a provision for loan losses, which is charged to expense, and reduced by
charge-offs, net of recoveries. The allowance for loan losses is maintained ar a level, which, in management’s judg-
ment, is adequate to absorb credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The amount of the allowance is based on
management’s evaluation of the collectibility of the loan portfolio, including the nature of the portfolio, and changes
in its risk profile, credit concentrations, historical trends, and economic conditions. This evaluation also considers the
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known.

Long-Lived Assets

Other Real Estate

in other assets.

Income Taxes

includes the enactment date.
Treasury Stock
Treasury stock purchases and sales are accounted for using the cost method.

Earnings Per Share

during the period, plus the dilutive effect of outstanding stock options.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CONTINUED)

balance of impaired loans. Losses on individually identified impaired loans are measured based on the present value of
expected future cash flows discounted at each loan’s original effective market interest rate. As a practical expedient,
impairment may be measured based on the loan’s observable markert price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan
is collateral dependent. When the measure of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in the loan, the
impairment is recorded through the provision added to the allowance for loan losses. One-to-four family residential
mortgages and consumer installment loans are subjected to a collective evaluation for impairment, considering delin-
quency and repossession statistics, historical loss experience, and other factors. Though management believes the
allowance for loan losses to be adequate, ultimate losses may vary from their estimates. However, estimates are
reviewed periodically, and as adjustments become necessary, they are reported in earnings during periods they become

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-
line and accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Goodwill and core deposit intangibles are
included in other assets. Goodwill has been amortized, prior to 2002, using the straight-line method, over 20 years and
core deposits from six to ten years. The Company adopted SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, which
addresses how intangible assets that are acquired individually or with a group of assets should be accounted for in
tinancial statements upon their acquisition. The statement also requires companies to no longer amortize goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, but instead test annually for impairment. The Company had upon adop-
tion of this statement, $4.1 million in unamortized goodwill, and, in accordance with this statement, performed a
transition impairment test and an annual impairment analysis and concluded no impairment charge was needed.

Other real estate consists of properties acquired through a foreclosure proceeding or acceptance of a deed in lieu of
foreclosure. These properties are carried at the lower of cost or fair market value based on appraised value less esti-
mated selling costs. Losses arising from the acquisition of properties are charged against the allowance for loan losses.

Orher real estate aggregated $1,296,285 and $1,342,149 at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and is included

The Company accounts for income taxes through the use of the liability method. Under the liability method, deferred
taxes are recognized for the tax-consequences of temporary differences by applying enacted statutory tax rates appli-
cable to future years to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the bases of existing assets
and liabilities. The effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates would be recognized in income in the period that

Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) are computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares out-
standing during the period. Diluted EPS is computed based upon the weighred average number of shares outstanding
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The following table represents the earnings per share calculations for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001, and
2000:

Weighted
Average Earnings
For the Years Ended Net Income Shares Per Share
December 31, 2002:
Net INCOME .. oottt $9,175,054
Basic earnings pershare ......... ... .. . . 9,175,054 3,252,767  $2.82
Dilutive SecUrities . ... ...t 0 0
Diluted earnings pershare ......... .. i $9,175,054 3,252,767 $2.82
December 31, 2001:
Before cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle:
Basic earnings pershare ........ .. . $6,786,997 3,493,758 $1.94
Dilutive SECUTILIES . . v v ot et et e e e e e e 0 7,328
Diluted earnings pershare . ... $6,786,997 3,501,086 $1.94
After cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle:
Basic earnings per share before cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle ... $6,786,997 3,493,758 $1.94
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle .................. (200,000) 3,493,758 (.05)
Basic earnings per share after cumulative effect of a change in accounting
PHNCIplE . oo $6,586,997 3,493,758 $1.89
Dilutive SECUTITIES .+ ..o vttt e et e e 0 7,328
Diluted earnings per share after cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle ... L $6,586,997 3,501,086 $1.88
December 31, 2000:
NELINCOMIE o vttt et e e e $6,777,658
Basic earnings per share . ... .... e 6,777,658 3,570,131  $1.90
Dilutive SeCUTITIES . .o\ oottt e e e 0 9,695
Diluted earnings pershare . .........o ottt $6,777,658 3,579,826  $1.89

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations, which served to supersede Accounting Principles
Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 16, Business Combinations, and SFAS No. 38, Accounting for Preacquisiion Contingencies of
Purchased Enterprises. According to this statement, all business combinations are to be accounted for using one meth-
od, purchase accounting. The provisions of this statement apply to all business combinations initiated after June 30,
2001. This statement also applies to all business combinations accounted for using the purchase method for which the
date of acquisition is July 1, 2001 or later. The Company’s adoption of this new statement did not have a material
impact on its consolidated financial position or consolidated results of operations.

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (Statement 142), which served to
supersede APB No. 17, Intangible Assets. This statement addresses how intangible assets that are acquired individually
or with a group of other assets (but not those acquired in a business combination) should be accounted for in financial
statements upon their acquisition. This statement also requires companies to no longer amortize goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, but instead test annually in accordance with the provisions of
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Statement 142. Intangible assets with definite useful lives to their estimated residual values are reviewed for impair-
ment in accordance with FASB’s Statement No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment of Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets” (Statement 144). At January 1, 2002, the Company adopted Statement 142, and as of that date, had
unamortized goodwill in the amount of $4.1 million, which is subject to the transition provisions of Statement
No. 142. The Company, in accordance with Statement 142, performed a transition impairment test on its goodwill
assets, which indicated no impairment charge was required. The Company also performed its annual impairment
analysis and concluded no impairment charge was required. The Company has no other indefinite lived intangible
assets recorded in its statement of financial condition and no reclassifications or adjustments to the useful lives of
these assets were made as a result of adopting Statement 142. Goodwill amortization expense was approximately
$361,000 and $369,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001, and 2000. See Note 6 for additional discussion on

goodwill and other intangible assets.

On January 1, 2002, the Company adopted Statement 144. Statement 144 supersedes FASB Statement No. 121
(Statement 121) and provides a single accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of. Although retaining
many of the fundamental recognition and measurement provisions of Statement 121, the new rules significantly
change the criteria that would have to be met to classify an asset as held-for-sale. Statement 144 also supersedes the
provisions of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion 30 with regard to reporting the effects of a disposal of a
segment of a business and requires expected future operating losses from discontinued operations to be displayed in
discontinued operations in the period(s) in which the losses are incurred (rather than as of the measurement date as
presently required by APB Opinion 20). In addition, more dispositions will qualify for discontinued operations treat-
ment in the income statement. The adoption of Statement 144 did not have a material impact on the Company’s
financial condition or results of operations.

In April 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145, “Recission of FASB State-
ments No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13 and Technical Corrections” (Statement 145).
Statement 145 rescinds Statement 4, which required all gains and losses from extinguishment of debt to be aggregated
and, and if material, classified as an extraordinary item, net of related income tax effect. In addition, Statement 145
amends Statement 13 on leasing to require that certain lease modifications that have economic effects similar to sale-
leaseback transactions be accounted for in the same manner as sale-leaseback transactions. Provisions of Statement
145 related to the recission of Statement 4 are effective for financial statements issued by the Company’s after
January 1, 2003. The provisions of the statement related to sale-leaseback transactions were effective for any trans-
actions occurring after May 15, 2002. All other provisions of the statement were effective as of the end of the second
quarter of 2002. The changes required by Statement 145 are not expected to have a material impact on the results of
operations, financial position or liquidity of the Company.

In July 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Asso-
ciated with Exit or Disposal Activities” {Statement 146). Statement 146 requires companies to recognize costs asso-
ciated with the exit or disposal of activities as they are incurred rather than at the date a plan of disposal or
commitment to exit is initiated. Types of costs covered by Statement 146 include lease termination costs and certain
employee severance costs that are associated with a restructuring, discontinued operation, facility closing, or other exit
or disposal activity. Statement 146 will apply to all exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002. At
this time, the Company does not expect the adoption of the provisions of Statement 146 to have a material impact on
the Company’s financial results.

In October 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 147, “Acquisition of Certain
Financial Institutions” (Statement 147). Statement 147 amends the previous accounting guidance which required the
acquiror of certain financial institutions where the fair market value of liabilities assumed was greater than the fair
value of the tangible assets and identifiable intangible assets acquired to recognize and account for the excess as an
unidentifiable intangible asset to be amortized over a period no greater than the life of the long-term interest bearing
assets acquired. Under Statement 147, this excess, if acquired in a business combination, represents goodwill that
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should be accounted for in accordance with Statement 142. In addition, Statement 147 amends Statement 144 to
include in its scope long-term customer relationship intangible assets of financial institutions such as depositor and
botrower relationship intangible assets and credit cardholder intangible assets. Consequently, those intangible assets
are subject to the same undiscounted cash flow recoverability test and impairment loss recognition and measurement
provisions that Statement 144 requires. The provisions of Statement 147 were effective October 1, 2002. The
adoption of the provisions of Statement 147 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial results.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others (Interpretation 45). Interpretation 45 requires cer-
tain guarantees to be recorded at fair value. In general, Interpretation 45 applies to contracts or indemnification
agreements that contingently require the guarantor to make payments to the guaranteed party based on changes in an
underlying that is related to an asset, liability, or an equity security of the guaranteed party. The initial recognition
and measurement provisions of Interpretation 45 are applicable on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified
after December 31, 2002. Interpretation 45 also requires new disclosures, even when the likelihood of making any
payments under the guarantee is remote. These disclosure requirements are effective for financial statements of
interim or annual periods ending after December 15, 2002. The adoption of Interpretation No. 45 is not expected to
have a material impact on the Company’s financial results.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure an amendment of FASB Statement No. 123" (Statement 148).
Statement 148 amends Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,”(Statement 123) to provide alternative methods of accounting for stock-based employee compensa-
tion. In addition, this statement amends the disclosure requirements of Statement 123 to require prominent dis-
closures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based
compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results. Statement 148 is not expected to have a material
impact on the Company’s financial results.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of
ARB No. 51 {Interpretation 46). Interpretation 46 addresses consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest
entities which have one or both of the following characteristics: (1) The equity investment at risk is not sufficient to
permit the entity to finance its activities without additional support from other parties, which is provided through
other interests that will absorb some or all of the expected losses of the entity. (2) The equity investors lack one or
more of the following essential characteristics of a controlling financial interest: (a) the direct or indirect ability to
make decisions about the entity’s activities through voting rights or similar rights, (b) the obligation to absorb the
expected losses of the entity if they occur, which makes it possible for the entity to finance its activities, or {(c) the
right to receive the expected residual returns of the entity if they occur, which is the compensation for the risk of
absorbing expected losses. Interpretation 46 does not require consolidation by transferors to qualifying special purpose
entities. Interpretation 46 applies immediately to variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003, and to
variable interest entities in which an enterprise obtains an interest after that date. It applies in the first fiscal year or
interim period beginning after June 15, 2003, to variable interest entities in which an enterprise holds a variable
interest that it acquired before February 1, 2003. The Company is currently assessing the impact of Interpretation
No. 46 and has identified limited partnership investments in affordable housing projects that are considered variable
interests. The company has provided funding as a limited partner and receives tax credit for any losses incurred by the
projects based on partnership share. At December 31, 2002, the Company has approximately $3.9 million associated
with these investments. The Company adjusts the carrying value of these investments for any losses or impairment
incurred by the partnerships through earnings. Although these investments are considered variable interest entities
under Interpretation 46, the Company has not yet determined how many of these entities, if any, will need to be
consolidated. See Note 7 for additional discussion of investments in limited partnerships.
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3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Details of investment securities available for sale at December 31, 2002 and 2001 are as follows:

December 31, 2002

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated Fair
Amortized Cost Gains Losses Value

Obligations of states, counties, and political subdivisions ... $ 14,112,640 $ 650,144 $ (50,009) $ 14,712,775
U.S. treasury securities and obligations of U.S. government '

ABETICIES « v v v vt e et e e 113,827 0 0 113,827
Mortgage-backed securities .......... L 110,389,358 3,041,455 (162,840) 113,267,973
Equity securities .......... i i 132,120 50,833 0 182,953
Preferred stock .. ..o o 600,000 32,400 0 632,400
FHLBstock .. .o v e 5,619,900 0 0 5,619,900

Total .o $130,967,845 $3,774,832 $(212,849) $134,529,828
December 31, 2001
Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated Fair
Amortized Cost Gains Losses Value

Obligations of states, counties, and political subdivisions ... $ 19,402,327 $ 493,563 $(289,989) $ 19,605,901
U.S. treasury securities and obligations of U.S. government

AEIICIES + v e vt e et e e e e e 3,026,961 103,794 0 3,130,755
Mortgage-backed securities . ...... ... . oL 108,692,632 1,983,285 (302,498) 110,373,419
Equity SeCUTIties .. ... oott ittt 200,123 118,301 0 318,424
Preferred stock . ... .. 600,000 7,500 0 607,500
FHLBstock ..o e e i 4,805,600 0 0 4,805,600

Total oo $136,727,643 $2,706,443 $(592,487) $138,841,599

The scheduled maturities of investment securities available for sale at December 31, 2002 are presented in the follow-
ing table:

Estimated Fair

Amortized Cost Value

Maturing Within One year .. ... $ 417986 $ 426,217

Maturing after one but before five years .. ... 2,522,718 2,660,065

Maturing after five but before fifteen years . ........ ... .. i 49,033,641 51,006,076

Maturing after fifteen YEars . . . . ..ottt e 73,241,480 74,634,618

Equity securities and FHLB stock . ... i 5,752,020 5,802,852

Total oo e $130,967,845 $134,529,828

For purposes of the maturity table, mortgage-backed securities, which are not due at a single maturity date, have been
allocated over maturity groupings based on the weighted-average contractual maturities of underlying collateral. The
mortgage-backed securities generally mature earlier than their weighted-average contractual maturities because of
principal prepayments.
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Investment securities available for sale with a carrying value of $84,000,993 and $84,050,210 at December 31, 2002
and 2001, respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes.

Gross gains realized on sales of securities available for sale were $198,064 in 2002, $178,634 and $15,330 in 2001 and
2000, respectively. There are no gross realized losses on those sales in 2002, 2001, and 2000. There were no gross real-
ized gains or losses on sales of trading account securities for 2002. Gross realized gains on trading account securities
were $0 in 2001, and gross realized losses on those sales were $12,650. Gross realized gains on trading account secur-
ities were $115,058 in 2000, and gross realized losses on those sales were $3,055.

LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSS

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the composition of the loan portfolio was as follows:

2002 2001

Commercial, financial, and agricultural .. ... . . $ 40,144,888 $ 45,345,173

Real estate mortgage - . ..« o vt e 241,668,505 216,978,804

Installment . ... v 82,569,936 83,782,619
Less:

Allowance for loan losses .. .. ... 6,623,056 6,589,829

Unearned interest, commissions, andfees .......... ..., 6,325,874 6,522,547

Total .o $351,434,399 $332,994,220

Included in real estate mortgage loans are mortgage loans held for sale of $1,154,900 and $1,634,600 at December 31,
2002 and 2001, respectively.

The Company grants commercial, real estate, and installment loans to customers primarily in Clarke, Choctaw, Bibb,
and surrounding counties in southwest Alabama, and southeast Mississippi. Although the Company has a diversified
loan portfolio, the ability of a substantial number of the Bank’s loan customers to honor their obligations is dependent
upon the timber and timber-related industries. At December 31, 2002, approximately $26.7 million of the Company’s
loan portfolio consisted of loans to customers in the timber and timber-related industries.

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank makes loans to certain officers and directors of the Company and Bank,
including companies with which they are associated. These loans are made on the same terms as those prevailing for
comparable transactions with others. Such loans do not represent more than normal risk of collectibility nor do they
present other unfavorable features. The amounts of such related party loans and commitments at December 31, 2002
and 2001 were $1,409,152 and $1,613,438, respectively. During the year ended December 31, 2002, new loans to these
parties totaled $1,449,614 and repayments were $1,653,900.

A summary of the transactions in the allowance for loan losses follows:

2002 2001 2000
Balance at beginning of year ... ... ... .o $ 6,589,829 $ 6,529,155 $ 5,579,072
Provision forloan losses . ... ... .. i 3,859,363 5,254,585 6,837,463
Loans charged off . ... o (4,910,640) (6,049,538) (6,481,402)
Recoveries of loans previously charged off . ......... ... .......... . ... 1,084,504 855,627 594,022
Balance atend of YEAT ...\ttt e $ 6,623,056 $ 6,589,829 $ 6,529,155

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the recorded investment in loans that were considered to be impaired was
$3,815,189 and $335,317, respectively, all of which were on a non-accrual basis at year-end. There was approximately
$573,161 and $167,658 at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, in the allowance for loan losses specifically allo-
cated to these impaired loans. The average recorded investment in impaired loans was approximately $2,402,336 and
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$360,317 at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. No material amount of interest income was recognized in
impaired loans for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001.

Loans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued amounted to $6,228,740 and $2,594,868 at
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. If interest on those loans had been accrued, such income would have
approximated $367,215, $214,479 and $193,983, for 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively. Interest income actually
recorded on those loans amounted to $97,681, $64,045 and $30,374, for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment and their depreciable lives are summarized as follows:

2002 2001
Land . . o $ 1,928,349 $ 1,627,507
Premises (40 YEATs) .. oottt e 10,534,701 9,228,650
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment (3-7 years) .. ... ... .. ..o 10,151,036 11,234,233
22,614,086 22,090,390
Less accumulated depreciation . ... ... i 11,780,463 12,079,513
Total .o $10,833,623 $10,010,877

Depreciation expense of $1,046,982, $1,157,284 and $1,179,153 was recorded in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively,
on premises and equipment.

GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Bank adopted the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets” (Statement 142) on January 1, 2002, which ceased amortizing of its goodwill. This decreased noninterest
expense and increased net income in 2002 as compared to 2001 and 2000. The following table shows the pro forma
effects of applying Statement 142 to the 2001 and 2000 periods.

For the Years Ended
December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
Earnings Earnings

Net Income  per Share  Net Income  per Share

Earnings per common share computation:

Net income/Earnings per share asreported . .. .................. $6,586,997 $1.89  $6,777,658 $1.90
Goodwill amortization add back netof tax ... .................. 234,650 07 239,850 .07
Adjusted net income/Earnings pershare .................... $6,821,647 $1.96 $7,017,508 $1.97
Diluted earnings per common share computation: .................
Net income/Earnings per share as reported . .. ........ ... ... $6,586,997 $1.88 $6,777,658 $1.89
Goodwill amortization add back netof tax .. ................... 234,650 07 239,850 .07
Adjusted net income/Earnings pershare .................... $6,821,647 $1.95 $7,017,508 $1.96

INVESTMENT IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS

The Bank invests in limited partnerships that operate qualified affordable housing projects to receive tax benefits in
the form of tax deductions from operating losses and tax credits. The Bank accounts for the investments under either
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the equity or cost method based on the percentage ownership and influence over operations. The Bank’s investment
balances in these partnerships were $3,873,813 and $4,732,036 at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Losses

related to these partnerships amounted to approximately $826,364, $534,638 and $176,000, for 2002, 2001, and 2000
respectively. Management analyzes these investments annually for potential impairment.

The assets and liabilities of these partnerships consist primarily of apartment complexes and related mortgages. The
Bank’s carrying value approximates cost or its underlying equity in the net assets of the partnerships. Market quota-
tions are not available for any of the aforementioned partnerships. See Note 2 for additional discussion on the Bank’s
investment in limited partnerships, included in “Recent Accounting Pronouncements”.

The Bank had no remaining cash commitments to these partnerships at December 31, 2002.

DEPCSITS

At December 31, 2002, the scheduled maturities of the Bank’s time deposits greater than $100,000 are as follows:
20003 $29,700,131
2004 7,488,443
2005 6,832,971
20006 2,105,486
2007 and thereafter . ... o 6,027,563

$52,154,594

Additionally, included in the Bank’s other time deposits at December 31, 2002 is $7,664,967 in state and municipal
time open deposits greater than $100,000 and maturing within one year.

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings consist of federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase which
generally mature within one to four days from the transaction date, treasury tax and loan deposits which are with-
drawable on demand, and FHLB advances with original maturities in less than one year.

Information concerning short-term borrowings is as follows:

2002
Treasury
Tax and
Federal Funds Repurchase Loan
Purchased Agreements Deposits
Average balance during theyear ........... ... ... ... ... ... ......... $1,844,479 $0 $ 850,287
Average interest rate during the year .......... .. ... . .. .. ... 2.13% 0% 1.41%
Maximum month-end balance during the year ............. ... ... .. .. $9,475,000 $0 $2,417,154
At December 31, 2002, the Bank has $40 million in available federal fund lines from correspondent banks.
2001
Treasury
Tax and
Federal Funds Repurchase Loan
Purchased Agreements Deposits
Average balance duringtheyear ......... ... .. ... ... i $0 $0 $ 791,886
Average interest rate during the year .. ......... .. .. .. i _0% 0% 3.63%
Maximum month-end balance during theyear .............. .. ... ... .. $0 $0 $2,052.479
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10. LONG-TERM DEBT

The Company uses Federal Home Loan Bank advances as an alternative to funding sources with similar maturities
such as certificates of deposit or other deposit programs. These advances generally offer more attractive rates when
compared to other mid-term financing options. They are also flexible, allowing the Company to quickly obtain the
necessary maturities and rates that best suit its overall asset/liability strategy. Investment securities and 1-4 family
mortgage loans amounting to $54,499,451 and $29,921,862, respectively, secure these borrowings. At December 31,
2002, the Bank experienced significant paydowns of Mortgage Backed Securities due to the continuing decrease in
interest rates, and therefore, did not hold sufficient collateral pledged to meet the FHLB requirements under their
collateral agreement. Subsequent to December 31, 2002, additional funds were pledged to meet collateral agreement
requirements.

The following summarizes information concerning Federal Home Loan Bank advances and other borrowings:

2002 2001
Balance atyear-end . . ... $105,873,539  $95,991,960
Average balance during the year .......... ... ... 99,597,225 96,045,240
Maximum month-end balance during the year ......... ... ... ... ... ... 105,910,088 96,094,664
Average rate paid during the year . . .. ... . 4.82% 5.16%
Weighted average remaining Maturity .. .......oovitriiineennnnnneeennnnn. 4.46 years 4.28 years
Interest rates on FHLB advances ranged from 1.29% to 6.50% and 1.79% to 6.50% at December 31, 2002 and 2001,

respectively.

Scheduled maturities of Federal Home Loan Bank advances during 2003 are approximately $35 million. In 2004, there
are $20 million in scheduled maturities. In 2005, there are $0.18 million scheduled maturities. There are no scheduled
maturities in 2006. In 2007, there are $5.0 million in scheduled maturities. In 2008, there are $32.69 million in
scheduled maturities. There are no scheduled maturities for 2009. In 2010, there are $13 million in scheduled matur-
ities.

At December 31, 2002, the Bank has $107.3 million in available credit from the Federal Home Loan Bank.

11. INCOME TAXES

The consolidated provisions (benefits) for income taxes for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Federal
CUITENE .« v e e $2,954,514 $1,895,868 $2,036,092
Deferred . .. oo 116,588 200,982 (288,305)
3,071,102 2,096,850 1,747,787
State
Current .. ... 544,429 427,266 480,906
Deferred . . ..ot 5,043 27,393 (36,131)
549,472 454,659 444,775
Total .o $3,620,574 $2,551,509 $2,192,562
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The consolidated tax provision differed from the amount computed by applying the federal statutory income tax rate
of 34% to pretax earnings for the following reasons:

2002 2001 2000

Income tax expense at federal statutory rate . ........... .o, $4,285,251 $3,175,092 $3,049,875
Increase (decrease) resulting from:

TaX-EXEMPE INTETESE L . e o vt vttt ettt et et r et (423,755)  (477,770)  (548,993)

State income tax expense, net of federal income tax benefit ........ .. 361,575 300,075 293,552

Low income housing tax credits .. .......... .. . i (700,000)  (681,253)  {600,000)

O o 97,503 235,365 {1,872)

Total .o $3,620,574 $2,551,509 $2,192,562

Effective tax TAte . . oottt e e et e e 28% 28% 24%

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities at December 31, 2002 and 2001, are presented below:

2002 2001
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan 1osses .. ..o oot $2,168,230 $1,873,948
Accrued VaCAtION . ..ot 22,800 22,200
Capital 1o8s CAITYOVET . ..t e 30,222 27,041
Deferred compensation . . .. ....u.u ettt e e 23,221 0
Deferred commissions and fees ... ... .. e 0 460,559
Gain on sale of INVESTMENTS . . ..o\ttt et e e 155,074 15,794
Other . . 105,703 76,762
Total gross deferred tax asset ........ . i 2,505,250 2,476,304
Valuation allowance . ............. ... .... T (30,222) (27,041)
Net deferred tax @ssets . ..o oottt e e 2,475,028 2,449,263
Deferred tax liabilities:
Premises and eqUIPMENT . .. ..ottt e 586,536 502,409
Limited partnerships ... ... 238,774 456,690
Unrealized gain on securities available forsale ........... ... .. ... ... ... ... 886,412 563,141
Goodwill amortization . ... ..o 112,141 0
Deferred commissions and fees ... ..o 102,927 0
Other deferred tax liabilities . . ... . 234,044 167,927
Total gross deferred tax liabilities .. ........ ... .. o i 2,160,834 1,690,167
Net deferred tax asset . . oottt e e e e $ 314,194 $ 759,096
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company sponsors an Employee Stock QOwnership Plan with 401(k) provisions. This plan covers substantially all
employees and allows employees to contribute up to 15% of their compensation on a before-tax basis. The Company
may make discretionary contributions to match employee contributions dollar for dollar up to 6% of an employee’s
compensation. Employees have the option to allocate some or all of their contributions towards the purchase of
Company stock. The Company made matching contributions totaling $231,695 and $349,333 in 2002 and 2001,
respectively.




UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CONTINUED)

13. LONG-TERM INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN

The Company’s Long Term Incentive Compensation Plan (“LTICP”) provides for a number of forms of stock based
compensation for key employees of USB and its subsidiaries. Under the plan, eligible employees may be awarded
incentive and nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, and restricted stock. The LTICP provides for the
issuance of up to 60,000 shares of USB common stock with a par value of $.01 per share. In addition, each option
expires no later than five years after the grant date. The exercise price of each option is determined by the compensa-
tion committee, but in the case of incentive stock options, the price shall not be less than the fair market value on the
grant date.

The Company continues to record compensation cost under APB No. 25. Had compensation cost been determined,
consistent with the fair value based method of recording for stock-based compensation allowed for under SFAS No.
123, the Company’s net income would have been decreased to the following pro forma amounts:

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

Ended Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Net income—as rePOrted . . . ...\ oo e $9,175,054 $6,586,997 $6,777,658
Net income—pro forma ... oottt 9,175,054 6,586,997 6,777,658
Basic net income per share—as reported .......... ..o i 2.82 1.89 1.90
Basic net income per share—proforma ................. .. ... 2.82 1.89 1.90
Diluted net income per share—asreported ............ . ... .. 2.82 1.88 1.89
Diluted net income per share—pro forma .............. ... ... ... 2.82 1.88 1.89

A summary of the status of the Company’s stock option plan at December 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000 and the changes
during the year then ended is as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

Qutstanding at beginning of year .. ...................... 12,080 $21.74 26,254 $19.36 28,604 $19.21
Granted . ... . 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00
Exercised . oo 9,400 17.50 12,899 1750 2,350 1750
Expired .. .o 630 1750 1,275 17.50 0 0.00
Qutstanding atend of year .. ... .o 2,050 $36.25 12,080 $21.74 26,254 $19.36
Exercisable atend of year ......... ... ... . .., 2,050 $36.25 12,080 $21.74 26,254 $19.36
Fair value of options granted . ...... ... ... ... ... ... N/A N/A N/A

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model
with the following weighted average assumptions: a risk free interest rate based on zero coupon governmental issues at
grant date with the maturity equal to the expected term of the options (5.00% for 1999), no expected forfeiture rate as
options are immediately vested at date of grant, an expected stock volatility of 29% and an expected annual dividend
vield of $.84 per share for 1999.
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The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2002:

Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted
Number Remaining Average Number Average
Exercise Outstanding at Contractual Exercise Exercisable at Exercise
Price December 31, 2002 Life (Years) Price December 31, 2002 : Price
$36.25 2,050 2 years $36.25 2,050 $36.25

14. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Dividends paid by the Company are primarily from dividends received from the Bank. However, certain restrictions
exist regarding the ability of the Bank to transfer funds to the Company in the form of cash dividends, loans, or
advances. As of December 31, 2001, approximately $11.4 million of the Bank’s retained earnings were available for
dividend distribution without prior regulatory approval.

The Company is subject to various regulatory capital requirements that prescribe quantitative measures of the Com-
pany’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items. The Company’s regulators have also imposed qualitative
guidelines for capital amounts and classifications such as risk weightings, capital components, and cther details. The
quantitative measures to ensure capital adequacy require that the Company maintain amounts and ratios, as set forth
in the schedule below, of total and Tier I capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined) and
of Tier | capital to average total assets (as defined). Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain
actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s financial statements.
Management believes, as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, that the Company meets all capital adequacy requirements
imposed by its regulators.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the most recent notification from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
categorized the Bank as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be cate-
gorized as well capitalized, the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier I risk-based, and Tier I leverage
ratios as set forth in the table. There have been no conditions or events since that notification that Management
believes have changed the institution’s category.

Actual capital amounts as well as required and well capitalized Tier I, total, and Tier I leverage ratios as of
December 31 for the Company and the Bank are as follows:

2002
To Be Well
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount  Ratio Amount Ratio
(Dollars in thousands)
Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):
United Security Bancshares, Inc. ......... ... .. ... $66,256 1597% $33,183 8.00% N/A N/A
First United Security Bank ........... ... ... ... 63,820 15.38 33,194 8.00 $41,492 10.00%
Tier I Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):
United Security Bancshares, Inc. .................. 61,046 14.72 16,591 4.00 N/A N/A
First United Security Bank ........... ... ... ..., 58,616 14.13 16,597 4.00 24,895  6.00
Tier | Leverage (to Average Assets):
United Security Bancshares, Inc. ............. .. ... 61,046 11.45 15,997 3.00 N/A N/A
First United Security Bank .......... ... ... ....... 58,616 11.03 15,937  3.00 26,561  5.00
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2001
To Be Well
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount  Ratio Amount  Ratio
(Dollars in thousands)
Total Capital {to Risk Weighted Assets):
United Security Bancshares, Inc. .................. $65,081 16.49% $31,571 8.00% N/A N/A
First United Security Bank .......... ... ... . .... 61,761 15.65 31,563 8.00  $39,454 10.00%
Tier I Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):
United Security Bancshares, Inc. ............... ... 60,120 15.23 15,786 4.00 N/A  N/A
First United Security Bank ....................... 56,809 14.40 15,782 4.00 23,673  6.00
Tier | Leverage (to Average Assets):
United Security Bancshares, [nc. .................. 60,120 11.64 15,500 3.00 N/A  N/A
First United Security Bank ....................... 56,809 11.06 15,409 3.00 25,681  5.00

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is the change in equity during a period from transactions and other events and circumstances
from non-owner sources.

In addition to net income, changes in other non-owner transactions consist entirely of changes in unrealized gains and
losses on securities available for sale and derivative instruments.

In the calculation of comprehensive income, certain reclassification adjustments are made to avoid double counting
items that are displayed as part of net income and other comprehensive income in that period or earlier periods. The
following table reflects the reclassification amounts and the related tax effects for the three years ended December 31:

2002
Before Tax After Tax
Amount Tax Effect Amount
Unrealized gains arising during the period ............................. $1,672,526 $ 627,197 $1,045,329
Less reclassification adjustments for (gains) included in net income . ... (198,064) (74,274)  (123,790)
Net change in unrealized gain on securities . ............coovviio. ... $1,474,462 $ 552,923 $ 921,539
2001
Before Tax After Tax
Amount Tax Effect Amount
Unrealized gains arising during the period . ....... ... ... $ 646,797 $ 242,549 % 404,248
Less reclassification adjustments for (gains) included in net income . ... (178,634) (66,988)  (111,646)
Net change in unrealized gain on securities ............................ $ 468,163 $ 175,561 $ 292,602
2000
Before Tax After Tax
Amount Tax Effect Amount
Unrealized gains arising during the period ......... ... . ... ... .. ..., $3,892,298 $1,459,794 $2,432,504
Less reclassification adjustments for (gains) included in net income .. .. (15,330) (5,672) {9,658)
Net change in unrealized gain on securities . ..., $3,876,968 $1,454,122 $2,422,846
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15. SEGMENT REPORTING

Under SFAS No. 131, Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, certain information is dis-
closed for the two reportable operating segments of the Company. The reportable segments were determined using the
internal management reporting system. They are composed of the Company’s and Bank’s significant subsidiaries. The
accounting policies for each segment are the same as those described in Note 2—Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies. The segment results include certain overhead allocations and intercompany transactions that were recorded
at current market prices. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated to determine the consolidated balances.
The results for the two reportable segments of the Company are included in the following table.

2002
All
FUSB ALC Other Eliminations Consolidated
(In thousands)

Total Interest iINCOME .+« oot v et e e $ 35395 $ 16010 § 196 $ (5,849) $ 45,752
Total interest eXpense . .........c.veveerrireiinnn... 14,195 5,788 0 (5,849) 14,134
Net interest iNCOME oot v ettt e et 21,200 10,222 196 0 31,618
Provision for loan 1osses .. oo oo v 1,419 2,440 0 0 3,859
Net interest income after pfovision . .................. 19,781 7,782 196 0 27,759
Total noninterest iNCOME .« .. vt vt e et 4,346 425 10,278 (9,980) 5,069
Tortal noninterest eXpense .. .........overvreronn... 13,028 6,489 944 (429) 20,032
Income (loss) before income taxes (tax benefit) and

cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle .. 11,099 1,718 9,530 {9,551) 12,796
Provision for income taxes (tax benefit) ............... 3,108 482 31 0 3,621
Net income (loss) before cumulative effect of a change in

accounting principle ......... i 7,991 1,236 9,499 (9,551) 9,175
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle . .. 0 0 0 0 0
Income (loss) after a cumulative effect of a change in

accounting principle ...... ... e $ 7991 % 1,236 $ 9499 § (9,551) $ 9,175
Other significant items:

Total assers . .ot $531,839 § 86,942 3$69,377 $(152,840) $535,318

Total investment securities .. ..............n.. .. 132,538 0 1,992 0 134,530

Total loans, net ... 352,692 83,397 0 (84,655) 351,434

Investment in subsidiaries ... ...... ... . .. ... 1,394 110,000 63,566 (64,960) 110,000

Total interest income from external customers ....... 29,608 16,010 134 0 45,752

Total interest income from affiliates . ............... 5,787 0 62 (5,849) 0
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2001
All
FUSB ALC Other Eliminations Consolidated
(In thousands)

Total interest iNCOME .« v o v v vt e $ 38,628 $15003 $ 256 $ (6,111) $ 47,776
Total Interest eXpense .. ......vvereeerennnn... 18,420 6,111 0 (6,111) 18,420
Net interest iNCOME . . v vt v e e e e 20,208 8,892 256 0 29,356
Provision for loan losses . .. ... ..o i 911 4,343 0 0 5,254
Net interest income after provision . ................. 19,297 4,549 256 0 24,102
Total noninterestincome ....... ..., 4,048 345 7,690 (7,353) 4730
Total noninterest eXpense .. ......ovvvrrrnnrn . 11,940 6,838 1,096 (381) 19,493
Income (loss) before income taxes (tax benefit) and

cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle . 11,405 (1,944) 6,850 (6,972) 9,339
Provision for income taxes (tax benefit) .............. 3,047 (521) 26 0 2,552
Net income (loss) before cumulative effect of a change in

accounting principle ...... ... . o 8,358  (1,423) 6,824 (6,972) 6,787
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle .. (200) 0 0 0 {200)
Income (loss) after a cumulative effect of a change in

accounting principle .......... ...l $ 8158 $(1,423) $ 6,824 $ (6972) $ 6,587
Other significant items:

Total assets ... oot $522,201 $80,773 $67,256 $(147,118) $523,112

Total investment securities . ..................... 135,732 0 3,110 0 138,842

Total loans, net . ..... ... 340,478 76,435 0 (83,919) 332,994

Investment in subsidiaries ............. .. .. ...... 621 0 60,815 (61,436) 0

Total interest income from external customers ... ... 32,582 15,003 191 0 47,776

Total interest income from affiliates .. ............. 6,111 0 0 (6,111) 0

2000
FUSB ALC All Other  Eliminations Consolidated
(In thousands)

Total interest iNCOME .« . vt e e e e e e e $ 39,864 $15471 $ 242 & (7,254) $ 48,323
Total interest eXpense . .....o.oovuurreenennnnn.... 18,292 7,254 0 (7,254) 18,292
Net interest iNCOME .« .. v v vt it et 21,572 8,217 242 0 30,031
Provision for loanlosses . .. ......... . ... . ..., 225 6,612 0 0 6,837
Net interest income after provision ................. 21,347 1,605 242 0 23,194
Total noninterest income . ........oiiiniiia. ... 3,936 777 8,005 (7,835) 4,883
Total noninterest eXpense . . . .....coveeennnnen. . 11,780 6,855 1,193 (722) 19,106
Income (loss) before income taxes (tax benefit) ....... 13,503 (4,473) 7,054 (7,113) 8,971
Provision for income taxes (tax benefit) .............. 3,655  (1,497) 35 0 2,193
Net income {10ss) ...t $ 9848 $(2,976) $ 7,019 $ (7,113) $ 6,778
Other significant items:

Total 8SSeLS + o vttt $509,026 $76,136 $69,345 $(145,342) $509,165

Total investment securities . ... ...covvenenennen.. 144,373 0 3,745 0 148,118

Total loans, Net ... vvvr ot e 304,427 71,454 0 (78,940) 296,941

Investment in subsidiaries ........... ... ... .. ... 2,116 0 62,145 (64,261) 0

Total interest income from external customers ... ... 32,610 15471 238 0 48,319

Total interest income from affiliates . .............. 7,254 0 0 (7,254) 0
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OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Other operating expenses for the years 2002, 2001, and 2000 consist of the following:
2002 2001 2000

Telephone expense . ........ i e $ 406,727 $ 417,784 $ 492,050
Amortization of intangibles . ...... ... ... . 0 449,742 532,664
Postage, stationery, and supplies .. ... ... .. 764,831 777,182 768,184
Other ..o e 4,615,666 3,966,073 3,135,186

Total oo $5,787,224 $5,610,781 $4,928,084
OPERATING LEASES

The Company leases office space, data processing, and other equipment under operating leases.

The following is a schedule, by years, of future minimum rental payments required under operating leases having ini-
tial or remaining noncancellable terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2002:

Year ending December 31,

2003 L $219,589
2004 127,926
2005 98,249
2006 . 1,407
2007 0

Total rental expense under all operating leases was $372,186, $424,343 and $460,268, in 2002, 2001, and 2000,
respectively.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a defendant in other certain claims and legal actions arising in the normal course of business. In the
opinion of management, the ultimarte disposition of these matters is not expected to have a material adverse effect on
the consolidated financial position or results of operations of the Company.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the
financing needs of its customers and in connection with its interest rate risk management, investing, and trading
activities. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit.

The Bank’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party for commitments to make loans
and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual amount of those instruments. The Bank uses the same
credit policies in making these commitments as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. For interest rate swap trans-
actions, and commitments to purchase or sell securities for forward delivery, the contract or notional amounts do not
represent exposure to credit loss. The Bank controls the credit risk of these derivative instruments through credit
approvals, limits, and monitoring procedures. Certain derivative contracts have credit risk for the carrying value plus
the amount to replace such contracts in the event of counter party default. All of the Bank’s financial instruments are
held for risk management and not for trading purposes. During the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000,
there were no credit losses associated with derivative contracts. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, there were no non-
performing derivative positions.

53




UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CONTINUED)

In the normal course of business there are outstanding commitments and contingent liabilities, such as commitments
to extend credit, letters of credit, and others, which are not included in the consolidated financial statements. The
financial instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credir and interest rate risk in excess of amounts recog-
nized in the financial statements. A summary of these commitments and contingent liabilities is presented below.

December 31,
2002 2001
(In thousands)
Standby letters of credit ... ... ... $ 802 % 589
Commitments to extend credit ... ....v it e 19,307 22,079

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may
require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total
commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Company evaluates each customer’s
creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Company
upon extension of credit, is based on management’s credit evaluation of the counter party. Collateral held varies but
may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant, and equipment, and income-producing commercial prop-
erties.

Commitments to purchase securities for delayed delivery require the Bank to purchase a specified security at a speci-
fied price for delivery on a specified date. Similarly, commitments to sell securities for delayed delivery require the
Bank to sell a specified security at a specified price for delivery on a specified date. Market risk arises from potential
movements in security values and interest rates between the commitment and delivery dates. At December 31, 2002,
there were no outstanding commitments to purchase and sell securities for delayed delivery.

The Bank’s principal objective in holding derivative financial instruments is asset-liability management. The oper-
ations of the Bank are subject to a risk of interest rate fluctuations to the extent that there is a difference berween the
amount of the Bank’s interest-earning assets and the amount of interest-bearing liabilities that mature or re-price in
specified periods. The principal objective of the Bank’s asset-liability management activities is to provide maximum
levels of net interest income while maintaining acceptable levels of interest rate and liquidity risk and facilitating the
funding needs of the Bank. To achieve that objective, the Bank uses a combination of derivative financial instru-
ments, including interest rate swaps. Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements includes a summary of how
derivative instruments used for interest rate risk management are accounted for in the financial statements.

An interest rate swap is an agreement in which two parties agree to exchange, at specified intervals, interest payment
streams calculated on an agreed-upon notional principal amount with at least one stream based on a specified floa-
ting-rate index. Interest rate swaps are used by the Bank to effectively convert floating-rate debt with a one month
LIBOR rate index to a fixed rate five year constant maturity treasury index. The income derived from these instru-
ments is recorded on the accrual basis. The income from these instruments is recorded in net interest income and
resulted in an increase in net interest income of $18,496 in 2002, and a reduction in net interest income of $129,548
and $51,166, in 2001, and 2000, respectively.

The Company uses interest rate swaps to hedge the re-pricing characteristics of assets or liabilities. All components of
each derivative’s gain or loss are included in the assessment of hedge effectiveness, unless otherwise noted. There were
no cash-flow hedging gains and losses, which were reclassified from other comprehensive income to other income as a
result of the discontinuance of cash-flow hedges related to certain forecasted transactions that are probable of not
occurring.
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The following table details various information regarding interest rate swaps used for purposes other than trading as of
December 31, 2002:

Weighted

Weighted Weighted Average

. . . Average Rate Average Repricing
Notional Carrying Estimated Years to Frequency

Amount Value Fair Value Received Paid Expiration (Days)
(In thousands)

Swaps:
Pay fixed, receive floating . . ... ... $27,000 $(586) $(586) 1.410% 3.79% 1.19 90

$27,000 $(586)  $(586)

Interest rate swaps acquired for other than trading purposes are used to help reduce the risk of interest rate movements
for specific categories of assets and liabilities. At December 31, 2002, such swaps were associated with floating rate
debt in the notional amount of $27 million.

Income or expense on derivative financial instruments used to manage interest rate exposure is recorded on an accrual
basis as an adjustment to the yield of the related interest—earning assets or interest-bearing liabilities over the periods
covered by the contracts.

All of the Bank’s derivative financial instruments are over-the-counter instruments and are not exchange traded.
Market values are obtained from the counter parties to each instrument. The Bank only uses other commercial banks
as a counter party to their derivative activity. The Bank performs stress tests and other models to assess risk exposure.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SFAS No. 107, Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments, requires disclosure of fair value information about
financial instruments, whether or not recognized on the face of the statement of condition, for which it is practicable
to estimate that value. The assumptions used in the estimation of the fair value of the Company’s financial instru-
ments are detailed below. Where quoted prices are not available, fair values are based on estimates using discounted
cash flows and other valuation techniques. The use of discounted cash flows can be significantly affected by the
assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows. The following disclosures should not
be considered a surrogate of the liquidation value of the Company, but rather represent a good-faith estimate of the
increase or decrease in value of financial instruments held by the Company since purchase, origination, or issuance.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair value of its financial instru-
ments:

Cash and cash equivalents: Fair value equals the carrying value of such assets.

Trading securities and investment securities available for sale: Fair values for trading securities and investment
securities available for sale are based on quoted markert prices.

Accrued interest receivable and payable: Fair value equals the carrying value of these instruments.

Loans, net: For variable rate loans (those repricing within six months) fair values are based on carrying values.
Fixed rate commercial loans, other installment loans, and certain real estate mortgage loans were valued using
discounted cash flows. The discount rate used to determine the present value of these loans was based on interest
rates currently being charged by the Bank on comparable loans as to credit risk and term.
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Derivative instruments: Fair values of the Company’s derivative instruments are based on values obtained from
counter parties, or other quotations received from third parties. The Company’s loan commitments are negotiated
at current market rates and are relatively short-term in nature. As a matter of policy, the Company generally
makes commitments for fixed rate loans for relatively short periods of time. Because of this policy and the absence
of any known credit exposure, the estimated value of the Company’s loan commitments is nominal.

Demand and savings deposits: The fair values of demand deposits are equal to the carrying value of such deposits.
Demand deposits include noninterest bearing demand deposits, savings accounts, NOW accounts, and money
market demand accounts.

Time deposits: The fair value of relatively short-term time deposits is equal to their carrying values. Discounted
cash flows have been used to value long-term time deposits. The discount rate used is based on interest rates cur-
rently being offered by the Bank on comparable deposits as to amount and term.

Short-term borrowings: These borrowings may consist of federal funds purchased, securities sold under agree-
ments to repurchase, floating rate borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank and the U.S. Treasury Tax and
Loan account. Due to the short-term nature of these borrowings, fair values approximate carrying values.

Long—term debt: The fair value of this debt is estimated using discounted cash flows based on the Company’s cur-
rent incremental borrowing rate for similar types of borrowing arrangements as of December 31, 2002 and 2001:

2002 2001

Carrying Estimated  Carrying  Estimated
Amount Fair Value  Amount  Fair Value

(In thousands)

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents . ........... .. ... ... ... ... $ 16,742 $ 16,742 $23,973 $23,973
Investment securities available forsale ..................... 134,530 134,530 138,842 138,842
Accrued interest receivable . .. ... .. 4,353 4,353 4,593 4,593
Loans, netof unearned ....... ... .. ... . . . .. ... 358,057 363,323 339,584 345,970
Derivative inSTUMENTS ...\ oottt e e e iaeen e (586) (586) (612) (612)
Liabilities:
DEPOSIES - v vttt e 353,100 358,245 354,815 362,533
Short—term borrowings . ...... . ... i 2,391 2,391 355 355
Long—termdebt ...... ... . . . ... 105,874 107,787 95,992 98,276

21. UNITED SECURITY BANCSHARES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Statements of Condition

December 31,
2002 2001
ASSETS:
Cash on deposit . .« oot $ 653,456 $ 467,507
Investment in subsidiaries . . . .o oottt e 63,570,919 60,814,599
Investment securities available forsale . ... ... ... . 1,878,227 3,000,483
L 0 1<) =11 =Y < O R P 999,536 1,023,855
$67,102,138 $65,306,444
LIABILITIES:
Other Habilities . . ..ot e 3 70,245 $ 100,234
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY .. i et 67,031,893 65,206,210

$67,102,138  $65,306,444
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Statements of Income

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
INCOME
Dividend income, First United Security Bank .................... ... $7,442,645 $ 8,237,326 $3,284,797
INLerest INCOME o vt v ittt e e e e 129,038 190,934 244,683
Investment securities gains, NEL . ... oot v vttt 56,241 0 36,500
Total INCOME . .\ttt e 7,627,924 8,428,260 3,565,980
EXPENSES o e 236,175 335,852 370,348
INCOME BEFORE EQUITY IN UNDISTRIBUTED INCOME OF
SUBSIDIARIES . o 7,391,749 8,092,408 3,195,632
EQUITY IN UNDISTRIBUTED (DIVIDENDS IN EXCESS OF) INCOME
OF SUBSIDIARIES . ..o 1,783,305  (1,505,411) 3,582,026
NECINCOME .« o vt ettt et e e e et e e e $9,175,054 $ 6,586,997 $6,777,658

Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NELINCOME o ot ittt et e e $ 9,175,054 $ 6,586,997 $ 6,777,658
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
ACTIVITIES: ottt et e e e
Equity in undistributed (dividends in excess of) income of subsidiaries (1,783,305) 1,505,411  (3,582,026)
Amortization of intangibles ......... ... .. i 0 57,600 57,600
Decrease (increase) in otherassets ..............ccoviruinern.n. 24,319 32,388 (31,610)
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities .. ... ... .. .. ... .. ... .... (29,992) 54,517 13,300
Net cash provided by operating activities ................... 7,386,076 8,236,913 3,234,922
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: .................
Sale of investment securities available forsale,net.................. 1,070,782 698,270 315,751
Net cash provided by investing activities ................... 1,070,782 698,270 315,751
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: .................
Purchase of treasury stock .. ... ... i (4,549,610) (5,947,263) 0
Proceeds from issuance of commonstock ...... ... ... o 164,500 225,733 41,125
Cash dividends paid ........... P (3,885,799) (3,555,504) (3,284,795)
Net cash used in financing activities ....................... (8,270,909) (9,277,034) (3,243,670)
INCREASE (DECREASE) INCASH ....... ... ... ... 185,949 (341,851) 307,003
CASH AT BEGINNING OFYEAR .. ... .. 467,507 809,358 502,355
CASHATENDOFYEAR ... e $ 653,456 $ 467,507 $ 809,358
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22. QUARTERLY DATA (UNAUDITED)

Years Ended December 31,
2002 2001
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter  Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter  Quarter
(In thousands, except per share data)
Interest income . ...t $11,428 $11,852 $11,231 $11,241 $11,633 $11,767 $12,034 $12,342
Interest expense ..................... 3,268 3,794 3,436 3,636 4,054 4,506 4,851 5,009
Net interest income . ................. 8,160 8,058 7,795 7,605 7,579 7,261 7,183 7,333
Provision for loan losses .. ............. 892 960 1,172 836 1,457 1,141 1,154 1,503
Net interest income, after provision for
loanlosses .. ............ .......... 7,268 7,098 6,623 6,769 6,122 6,120 6,029 5,830
Noninterest: ...........coviinn. ..
Income ............... ......... 1,499 1,251 1,262 1,057 1,151 1,320 1,152 1,107
EXpenses . ......oooivniieno... 5,551 4,729 4,894 4,858 4,976 4,783 5,022 4,712
Income before income taxes .. .......... 3,216 3,620 2,991 2,968 2,297 2,657 2,159 2,225
Provision for income taxes . ............ 963 984 834 839 611 751 599 590
Net income before cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle ....... 2,253 2,636 2,157 2,129 1,686 1,906 1,560 1,635
Cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle . ........... ..., 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 200
Net income after cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle ....... $ 2,253 $ 2636 $ 2,157 $ 2,129 $ 1686 $ 1,906 $ 1560 $ 1,435
Earnings per common share:
Basic earnings before cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle .. $ .70 $ 82 $ 66 $ 64 $ 49 $ 55 % 44 $ 46
Basic earnings after cumulative effect of
achange in accounting principle .... $ .70 $ 82 $ 66 $ 64 $ 49 $ 55§ 44 $ 40
Diluted eamnings before cumulative
effect of a change in accounting .
principle ......... ... ... .. $ 7008 82 % 66 % 64 3 49 % 55 % 44 % 46
Diluted earnings after cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle .. $ 70 $ 82 $ 66 3 64 3 49 $ 55 % 44 $ 40
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

COMMON STOCK

United Security Bancshares, Inc. common stock is listed

on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market System and is
traded under the symbol USBI and Cusip Number

911459105. As of March 3, 2003, there were 3,216,137

outstanding shares, 3,658,780 issued shares, and
approximately 983 shareholders.

CORPORATE OFFICES

131 West Front Street / P. O. Box 249
Thomasville, Alabama 36784
Telephone: (334) 636-5424

Internet Address: www.firstusbank.com

FINANCIAL PUBLICATIONS

Form 10-K is the Company’s annual report filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission. A copy of this

report is available on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov

and also by written request to Larry M. Sellers,
Secretary, United Security Bancshares, Inc. at the
corporate office.

STOCK MARKET INFORMATION

The Company has paid cash dividends on its common
stock on a quarterly basis in the past three years
as follows:

Dividends Paid
On Common Stock
Fiscal Year (Per Annum)
2000 .90
2001 .98
2002 1.17
The sales price ranges by quarter are listed as follows:
2001 High Low
First Quarter $30.50 $20.50
Second Quarter 27.00 19.00
Third Quarter 29.50 26.10
Fourth Quarter 28.62 28.00
2002 High Low
First Quarter $29.30 $28.00
Second Quarter 30.33 26.70
Third Quarter 30.01 27.00

Fourth Quarter 31.50 28.75
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Maynard, Cooper & Gale, P. C.
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Birmingham, Alabama 35203
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AUDITORS
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TRANSFER AND PAYING AGENT

Registrar & Transfer Company
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MARKET MAKERS

Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc.
P.O. Box 1866 / 5 Dauphin Street
Mobile, Alabama 36633

Telephone: 1-800-225-9236

Ryan, Beck & Co.

220 South Orange Avenue
Livingston, New Jersey 07039
Telephone: (973) 597-5875

Sterne, Agee & Leach, Inc.
P.O. Box 2087

Mobile, Alabama 36652
Telephone: 1-800-848-8572







